““MN Q

& o BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
§ ?‘, REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
a L 12:00 P.M., January 13, 2026
e S GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom)
w X P

% &o 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana

03.,961.,} AGENDA
. ROLL CALL

il BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
1stPrinting - Tuesday, January 06, 2026
2nrd Printing - Sunday, January 11, 2026

Ill. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - December 11, 2025

PAGE (S)
IV. NEW BUSINESS

1. Intent of Award .. e 1-4
IFB GHURA-26- ()02 Renovatlon of 109 Santos Court Asan Guam

2. Change Order #1 ..
GHURA-25-007; Renovatlon of 8 Publlc Housmg Unlts at AMPZ
and AMP3

3. Resolution No.FY2026-009 .. 5-14
Resolution Approving the erte Off of Tenant Accounts
Receivable as of December 31, 2025

V. OLD BUSINESS

1. Resolution No. FY2026-005 .. v 15-31
Resolution Approving the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Publlc
Housing Significant Amendment #1

2. Resolution No. FY2026-007 .. .
Resolution Approving Up to (68) New Temporary Full Tlme
Equivalents to Provide Ancillary Support for the Community
Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery

3. Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025 ......... 32-69

Vi. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Project Updates

Vil. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting: Tuesday, January 27, 2026
@ 12:00 p.m.

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT



N
e
g
=
=
m
=4
(7]

GUAM DAILY POST e TUESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2026

Tuesday, January 13,2026 - 4pm 356 E. Marine Corps Drive, Suite 201
@ UOG College °frma“"°l &Applied e oy 472 6813
Sciences Bldg., Room 126 Focamile No 671477 4375
Agenda ORNINCENT SABLAN LzAMA
. CalltoOrder IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
I RollCall IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF
Il Acceptance of Meeting Minutes JOHNNY G%MATA(:I‘AO LIZAMA,
A.12/09/25 Pt
V. Officers' Report PROBATE CASE NO, PR0187-25
o SHIEE NORE NOTICE OF REMOTE HEARING
A. District Chair’s Report BY ZOOM OR TELEPHONE

CAMACHO CALVO LAW GROUP LLC

VINCENT C. CAMACHO
vcamacho@camachocalvo.law

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
NORTHERN DISTRICT

T @

B.Treasurer's Report
1. Audit Request
V. Committee Reports
A. Education & Outreach

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing has been
set before this Court before the Honorable Judge
Dana A. Gutierrez, Superior Court of Guam on:

VI.  Old Business DATE: TIME:
A.FY26 Budget Allocation Review &':1;403(5)2’ HEKISI(IJIZm
B.FY27 Budget Drak Reviow Petition for Letters ofAdr'ninistration

C.NACD Annual Meeting
* San Antonio, Texas (02/15-02/19, 2026)
VIIl.  New Business
A. District Conservation Farm Plan Form -
Review and Approval

Please see Zoom information below to appear for the remote
hearing: You may participate by using a smartphone or
computer: go to hitps://guamcourts-org zoom.us Meeting ID:
839 7874 0380 Passcode: 189701.You may also call in for the
hearing; you can call into the courtroom at (671) 475-3207 at

B. DOAG FSRD UCF Fina'Maolek Grant the designated hearing time.

C.GVB Grants-In-Aid Program DATED: Hagétiia, GU, November 18,2025.

D. 2026 Center for Island Sustainability

: CAMACHO CALVO LAW GROUP LLC
VIIl.  Miscellaneous Matters </ VINCENTC. CAMACHO

IX.  Next Meeting:
* Regular Board Meeting: February 3, 2026
* Partner Meeting: February 24, 2026

X.  Adjoumment

Attorneys for Petitioner
JOHN VINCENT SABLAN LIZAMA

Youmay appear in person at the Courtroom of Judge Dana A Gutierrez,
120 W, 0'Brien Drive, Hagdtia; GU or you may participate via Zoom by

logging onto https: -0g.200m.us and enter the Meeting

For Zoom Meeting details or Special 1D: 8397874 0380 and Passcode: 189701. Fortechnical assistance,

Accommodations, feel free to ro:;; us! Elease all (671) 475-3207 five (5) minutes prior the designated
earing time.

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
Board of Commissioners Meeting ® Tuesday, January 13,2026 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom
Topic:GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 12PM
Time: Jan 13, 2026 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moreshy
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usObweb.zoom.us/j/85859305140?pwd=6d1kthOUaxrVXv2Mj2q4F80b6f4oUo.1
Meeting ID: 858 5930 5140 * Passcode: 644300
Watch YouTube Live Stream
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWUOkOmTOFOLYn48ULag

AGENDA:
l. ROLLCALL
II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - December 11,2025
IV. NEW BUSINESS
1. Intent of Award; IFB GHURA-26-002; Renovation of 109 Santos Court, Asan, Guam
2. Change Order #1; GHURA-25-007; Renovation of 8 Public Housing Units at AMP2 and
AMP3
3. Resolution No. FY2026-009; Resolution Approving the Write-Off of Tenant Accounts
Receivable as of December 31, 2025
V. OLD BUSINESS
1. Resolution No. FY2026-005; Resolution Approving the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for
Public Housing, Significant Amendment 1
2. Resolution No. FY2026-007; Resolution Approving Up to (68) New Temporary
Full-Time Equivalents to Provide Ancillary Support for the Community Development
Block Grant-Disaster Recovery
3. Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025
VI EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Project Updates
ViL. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 27, 2026 @ 12:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

The complete Board packet may be viewed on the GHURA website at www.ghura.org.
For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 and for special accommodations, please
contact Chief Planner - Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.
This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

ViIl.

AVAILABLE JOBS FOR ELIGIBLE U.S. WORKERS
$19.48 PER HOUR*

8- PLUMBER
WITHTWO YEARS VERIFIABLE WORK EXPERIENCE

Assemble, install, and repair pipes, fittings, and fixtures of water and drainage systems according to
specifications and plumbing codes. Study blueprints, building codes, or specifications to determine
work details of procedures and prepare project layout and determine dimensions and materials
required. Maintain or repair plumbing by replacing defective washers, replacing or mending broken
pipes or opening clogged drains. Measure, cut, thread, or bend pipes to required angle using hand or
power tools or machines such as pipe cutters, pipe-threading machines, or pipe-bending machines.
Locate and mark position of pipe and pipe connections and passage holes for pipes in walls and floors,
using ruler, spirit level and plumb bob.

Benefits: Free Roundtrip airfare for off-island hires; Lodging @ $80.00/weekly [shall be deducted
from the EMPLOYEE'S WEEKLY earnings by the EMPLOYER]; Local transportation from employer's
designated lodging facility to/from jobsite.

Applicants must have a high school diploma or GED equivalent. Off-island hires must complete a health
screening prior to working in Guam.

The job offer meets all EEO requirements, and initiates a temporary placement. The recruitment associated
with this job offer is closely monitored by the Department of Labor. Qualifi ilable and willi

workers are highly encouraged to apply. Should you qualify for the job and are not hired, you may appeal

with the Department of Labor who will independently review matter.

The complete job duties may be viewed in person at American Job Center
414 W. Soledad Avenue, Suite 300 GCIC Building, Hagatna, Guam
Or apply online at www.hireguam.com; Enter Keyword: 2026-024

GUAM HYBRID LAND USE COMMISSION
Department of Land Management
ITC Building, Third Floor, Tamuning, GU 96913
P.0. Box 2950, Hagatiia, Guam 96932
Tel: 671-649-5263 Ext. 300 » Fax: 671-649-5383

C

AGENDA

Aregular Guam Hybrid Land Use Commission meeting will be held onThursday, January 8, 2026, at 1:30 p.m.,
Department of Land Management Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corps Dr., 3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning.
Livestreamed on YouTube at Guam Department of Land Management Channel.

I Notation of Attendance/Roll Call

Il. Approval of Minutes[None]

lll. Old or Unfinished Business [None]

IV. New Business

A. Application No. H2024-26, Terry H. Kim and Veronica K. Lee, request approval of a Tentative Subdivision

for the proposed development of the Majestic Estates Subdivision consisting of twelve single-family
house lots, one lot for a ponding basin, and one lot for right-of way, on Lots INEW-3-1, INEW-3-2,
9NEW-3-3, INEW-34, & Lot INEW-3-R4, Block D, Tract 9, in the Muniicipality of Barrigada, inan “R1"
(One Family Dwelling) zone.

V. Administrative & Miscellaneous Matters

V1. Adjournment

Funding Source provided by the Applicant.
Person(s) requiring special accommodations, please call Cristina Gutierrez 671-649-5263, ext. 375

ISLAND-WIDE HOME DELIVERY

Get the most local print content delivered to
your doorstep daily.

TITUHON
= 2026 =

--- GUAM MUSEUM CAFE GALLERY---

January 3rd- February 10th, 2026
Tuesday to Friday 9am-4pm,
Saturdays 10am -Zpm

S ——

N

Y

ST
G

&
W

{
R\
[




W= English ~  All Public Notices  AboutthisPortal ~ NEW! Procurement Notices  Contactinfo  Share  Subscribe  Guam.gov @
Government of Guam
PUBLIC NOTICES Portal

| Quick Links: View ALL Notices | Posted Today | Posted This Week | Posted This Month | More Filters...

Use these quick filters to narrow your search.

Department(s): Division(s): Notice Topic(s):

. | USE SELECTED FILTERS JEoiei ey

' Notices Posted Today @ HiDE

FIRST NOTICE: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting - January 13,
2026, 12:00pm ChST

ANNOUNCEMENT

£ Posted on: 01/07/2026 11:17 AM

L& Posted by: |ulie Lujan, Systems Programmer

Department(s): GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)
& Division(s):

% Notice Topic(sk: BOARD MEETING

53 Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT

@ For Audience(s): FUELIC

7+ Share this notice

VIEW MORE DETAILS




GUAM DAILY POST ¢ SUNDAY, JANUARY 11,2026

g
=
=
m
=4
(7]

NORTHERN DISTRICT

o Tuesday,Januar“ 13,2026- 4rm
@ U0G College of Natural & Applied
Sciences Bldg., Room 126

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
a @

Agenda:
I Callto Order

Il RollCall
lll.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes
A.12/09/25
IV.  Officers' Report
A. District Chair’s Report
B.Treasurer’s Report
1. Audit Request
V. Committee Reports
A.Education & Outreach
V. Old Business
A.FY26 Budget Allocation Review
B. FY27 Budget Draft Review
C.NACD Annual Meeting
© San Antonio, Texas (02/15-02/19,2026)
VIl New Business
A. District Conservation Farm Plan Form -
Review and Approval
B. DOAG FSRD UCF Fina'Maolek Grant
C.GVB Grants-In-Aid Program
D. 2026 Center for Island Sustainability
VIIIl. - Miscellaneous Matters
IX.  Next Meeting:
* Regular Board Meeting: February 3,2026
« Partner Meeting: February 24, 2026
X.  Adjournment

For Zoom Meeting details or Special
Accommodations, feel free to contact us!

WILLIAM B. BRENNAN, ESQ.
LEAH DIAZ-AGUON, ESQ.
ARRIOLA LAW FIRM, LL.C
259 MARTYR STREET, SUITE 201
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

TEL.: (671) 477-9730/33
attorneys(@arriolafirm.com

Counsel for Petitioner
EDWARD YAW HWA CHANG
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN RE THE ESTATES OF
PAUL GUY CHANG and JUNE LEE CHANG
Deceased

eased.
PROBATE CASENO. PR0191-24
NOTICE OF HEARING FOR PETITION
FOR FINAL DISTRIBUTION; FINAL
REPORT AND ACCOUNTING

THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TOAPPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
Edward Yaw Hwa Chang has filed a Petition
for Final Distribution, Final Report and
Accounting.

2. Ahearing on the Petition will be heard on
JAN 21, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. before the Hon.
Judge Dana A. Gutierrez in the Superior Court
of Guam.

3. To attend or to participate in the hearing,

you may appear in person at the courtroom of
Judge Dana A. Gutierrez, 120 West O'Brien
Drive, Hagitha, Guam or you may appear
remotely at https:/guamcourts-org.zoom.us
and enter Meeting 1D: 839 7874 0380 and
Passcode: 189701. For technical assistance,
please call (671)475-3207 five (5) minutes
prior to the designated hearing time.
DATED: DEC 01 2025.
JANICE M. CAMACHO-PEREZ,
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam
By: /s/Pauline 1. U. Santos
Chamber/Courtroom Clerk

OFFICE OF MICHAEL J GATEWOOD LLC
MICHAEL J. GATEWOOD

michael@gatewoodlegal.com
101E Chalan Santo Papa, Suite 102
Hagitiia, GU 96910
TelNo. 671.488.6285
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE

OF
STEPHEN RUSSELL LOWELL,
Deceased.
PROBATE CASE NO. PRO194-25

NOTICE OF HEARING

THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Michael J.
Gatewood filed a Petition for Letters of
Administration.

2. A Hearing on the Petition will be heard on
Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at 11:30 am.
before the Honorable Elyze M. lriarte, Judge,
Superior Court of Guam.

3. Toattend or to participate in the hearing, you
may appear in person at the Guam Judidial Center,
appear remotely at https://guamcourts-org.zoom.us
and enter Meeting ID: 864 4387 2213 and
Passcode: JEMI; or call into the courtroom at
671-300-6703 at the designated hearing time. For
connedtivity issues, you may contact Jannette
Samson at (671) 4750141 or email
jsamson@guamcourts.gov.

DATED: December9, 2025

JANICE M CAMACHO-PEREZ
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam

Courtroom/Chamber Clerk

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

Board of Commissioners Meeting * Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom

Topic:GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, Janua

13,2026 at 12PM

Time: Jan 13,2026 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moreshy

Join Zoom Meetin

https://usO6we b.zgom.us/ /85859305140?pwd=6d1ktbOUaxrVXv2Mj2q4F80bbf4oU0. 1

Meeting ID: 858 5930 5140 * Passcode: 644300

Watch YouTube Live Stream

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGgKWUOkOmTOFOLYn48ULag

AGENDA:
I. ROLLCALL

1. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
M. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - December 11,2025

IV. NEW BUSINESS

1. Intent of Award; IFB GHURA-26-002; Renovation of 109 Santos Court, Asan, Guam
2. Change Order #1; GHURA-25-007; Renovation of 8 Public Housing Units at AMP2 and

AMP3

3. Resolution No. FY2026-009; Resolution Approving the Write-Off of Tenant Accounts

Receivable as of December 31, 2025

V. OLD BUSINESS

1. Resolution No. FY2026-005; Resolution Approving the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for
Public Housing, Significant Amendment #1

2. Resolution No. FY2026-007; Resolution Approving Up to (68) New Temporary
Full-Time Equivalents to Provide Ancillary Support for the Community Development

Block Grant-Disaster Recovery

3. Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025

VI EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Project Updates
VIl GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 27, 2026 @ 12:00 p.m.

Vil ADJOURNMENT

The complete Board packet may be viewed on the GHURA website at www.ghura.org.
For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 and for special accommodations, please
contact Chief Planner - Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator at 4751322 or TTY 472-3701.
This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

ACCOUNTANT: Bachelor's degree in
Accountancy (may be foreign equivalent). 60
months of experience as an Accountant.
Preparation of financial statements, reports,
subsidiary  ledgers and  supporting
schedules. Perform other related duties
when necessary. May be required to travel to
Guam, U.S., or to the Philippines once a year
for training or conferences.

Send resume to:
RJCL Corporation dba RNV Construction
Attn: Ruel R. Villacrusis
P.0. Box 504974 Saipan, MP 96950
Email Address: ruel@rnvconstruction.com

little type

BIG

RESULTS

use the classifieds whether you're
buying « selling « hiring

Need to get your message out there?

Our sales team has new opportunities for you!

In print or online we have you covered at The Guam Daily Post!

email at krista@postguam.com for inquiries.

iy POST

Newspaper
Bundles
available
foryou
foday!

g

Newspaper
bundles $10.00
for each pack of

150 papers

4

Pick up at:
THE GUAM
DAILY POST
@ the CORE TECH
CENTER
388 S. Marine
Corps Dr., Suite 301
Tamuning, Mon-Fri
8:30am-5pm.
First come, first
served. Cash only,
please!




G %5 noticesguamgonnoice detal 342

G Admncorscie (1) HUDgor/USDep-. @ @ MREAC

POATE-Publc M. M) Webls HDBchan. [E) FENTRONENT @ GusmSexCfiender. ] PC

fhtiome ' Englsh v Al PublicNotices  Abe

| Govemment of Guzm

m}gj;"'éi | PUBLIC NOTICES Portal

SECOND NOTICE: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting - >frevous age >Nt
January 13,2026 at 12:00pm ChST

Quick Links:  View AL Natices | Posted Today | Posted This Week | Posted This Manth | Mare Filters...

SECOND NOTICE: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting
-January 13, 2026 at 12:00pm ChST

ANNOUNCEMENT

# Posted on: 010372006 0345 AM

& Posted by: e Lun

£ Department(s): GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)
& Dvisionfsl:

% Notice Topicfs): 20
1 Typesof Notice: ANNOUNCEVE
§ For Audiencefsf PUELIC

# Share this notice

GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting will be held an january 13, 2026 at 12:00pm ChST. This meeting is
open to the pubiic and is available via Zoom as well as GHURA's YouTube Live Stream Channel, Please dick on
the ink below for more information.

htps:fwww ghura.org/sites/defaultfiles/ghuras january 13 2026 bac mig pdf



0““M~k€4,
é*‘ BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
s" % REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
2 z 12:00 P.M., December 11, 2025
= 527 GHURA'’s Main Office (via Zoom)
%/)3. - rpf’ 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
Pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of
Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:03 P.M.,
Thursday, December 11, 2025, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room.
Acting Chairman Sanchez indicated that 5 of 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were
present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled.

Viewed ZOOM: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/84485550661?pwd=a39Z4rySbAclgkjlalo4)JADYUGahnz.1
virtually via YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGgKWUOkOmMTOFOLYn48ULag
BOC Dr. John Rivera, Chairman Virtual O In-Person [
Commissioners | Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman Virtual O In-Person ™
Attendance Anisia Delia, Commissioner Virtual O In-Person ™M
Emilia Rice, Commissioner Virtual O In-Person ™M
Victor Torres, Commissioner Virtual O In-Person ™M
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner Virtual O In-Person M
*Requests to attend meeting virtually submitted via email and acknowledged by Acting Chairman: NONE
GHURA Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director M  Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator[d  Carlo Ongklungel M
Management/ | Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director M  Sonny Perez, AE Manager OJ Thalia Pablo M
Staff Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant ¥ Frances Danieli, Controller M Joyce Aguon O
Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager 0 Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner M
Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager O Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator M
Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager M Antonio Camacho, Housing Procurement Admin. M
Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager®  Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager [J
Jolyn Terlaje, CD Manager M Nicole Alejandro, Section 8 Administrator ¥
Miguel Fernandez, AE [ Michael Ricuyal, AE [ Ervin Santiago [
Maria Cherry Canete, AE I Patrick Luces ¥ Andrew Manglona O
Sherene Mantanona ™ Brandon Santos M Perfecto Taladoc M

Legal Counsel

Eliseo M. Florig Jr., Legal Counsel for GHURA M  Brittany Quinata M

Public

Marsil Johnson and Haig Huynh

il. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
1stPrinting - Tuesday, October 14, 2025
2nd Printing - Sunday, October 19, 2025
ACKNOWLEDGED BY ACTING CHAIRMAN SANCHEZ

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025 Page 1 0of 10



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84485550661?pwd=a39Z4rySbAclgkjlaIo4JADYUGahnz.1

V.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [589/26] Commissioner Torres moved
to approve the board meeting minutes of November 26, 2025, subject to

corrections. Commissioner Corpus seconded the motion. There were no objections.
Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Intent to Award IFB
GHURA-26-001-
Rehabilitation of 107 JT
Taisipic Court, Yona

[590/26] Executive Director Napoli presented item
one, Intent to Award IFB GHURA-26-001 the
Rehabilitation of 107 JT Taisipic Court, Yona on
pages 1-3 in the December 11, 2025 GHURA BoC
meeting packet and also found on the GHURA

website, www.ghura.org.

In response to questions from Commissioner Delia,
the Mr. Brandon Santos, Community Development,
clarified the following:

e the project involved a single-family home
under the Renewal Affordable Homes
Program.

e the property had been previously assisted,
foreclosed, and returned to GHURA, and
now required renovation to meet housing
standards before reassignment to another
low-income household.

Commissioner Torres requested clearer
descriptions to distinguish between single-family
homes and multi-unit projects.

Acting Chairman Sanchez asked why one bidder
did not submit a cost breakdown. Mr. Antonio
Camacho, Housing Procurement Administrator,
confirmed that no breakdown was provided with
that bid.

There were no further discussions.

[591/26] Commissioner
Corpus moved to
approve the Intent to
Award IFB GHURA-26-001
Rehabilitation of 107 JT
Taisipic Court, Yona to
Genesis Tech Corporation
in the amount of
$159,500.00 with the
project timeline of 150
consecutive calendar
days, no option periods,
and not to exceed the
amount. Commissioner
Delia seconded the
motion. There were no
objections by the other
board members. Motion
passed unanimously.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 2 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Intent to Award IFB
GHURA-26-003-
Rehabilitation of 314B
Unit Duplex, Chalan
Makana, Agana Heights

[592/26] Executive Director Napoli presented the
Intent to Award IFB GHURA-26-003 the
Rehabilitation of 314B Duplex, Chalan Makana,
Agana Heights on pages 4-6 in the December 11,
2025 GHURA BoC meeting packet and also found
on the GHURA website, www.ghura.org.

Commissioner Delia raised concerns regarding
prior projects where additional structural or
electrical issues were discovered after award and
asked how such risks are managed. Deputy
Director Estevez explained the distinction between
equitable adjustments and change orders,
emphasizing that any cost or scope changes would
require Board approval.

Further discussion by Commissioner Delia focused
on the use of “not to exceed” language and
funding sources for potential adjustments. Deputy
Director Estevez explained that such items typically
function as contractor contingency and are
standard industry practice, but if there is a need, it
will require board approval. Acting Chairman
Sanchez and Commissioner Delia recommended
clearer terminology in future bid submissions.

[593/26] Commissioner
Delia moved to approve the
Intent to Award IFB GHURA-
26-003- Rehabilitation of
314B Unit Duplex, Chalan
Makana, Agana Heights to
Genesis Tech Corporation in
the amount of $151,000,
with a project timeline of
180 consecutive calendar
days, with no option
periods, and not to exceed
the amount of $151,000.
Commissioner Rice
seconded the motion. There
were no objections by the
board members. Motion
passed unanimously.

Acting Chairman Sanchez
noted the Board’s request
that staff review contract
language for clarity in future
procurements.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 3 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Resolution No. FY2026-
05-Resolution
Approving the FY2026
Annual PHA Plan for
Public Housing,
Significant Amendment
#1

[594/26] Executive Director Napoli requested to

table agenda item number three, Resolution No.

FY2026-05-Resolution Approving the FY2026
Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing, Significant
Amendment #1, for the next scheduled board
meeting.

[595/26] Acting Chairman
Sanchez acknowledged
Executive Director
Napoli’s request to table
the agenda item number
three.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 4 of 10




AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Resolution No.
FY2026-006-
Resolution to Approve
and Adopt the Revised
Public Housing 2025
Admissions and
Continued Occupancy
Policy (ACOP) Adding a
Preference for
Emergency Housing
Voucher (EHV)
Participants

[596/26] Executive Director Napoli presented
Resolution No. FY2026-006- Resolution to
Approve and Adopt the Revised Public Housing
2025 Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
(ACOP) Adding a Preference for Emergency
Housing Voucher (EHV) Participants on pages 7-8
in the December 11, 2025 GHURA BoC packet and
found on the GHURA website, www.ghura.org.

Commissioner Delia asked whether the
displacement was directly related to COVID and
whether families had been informed the program
was temporary. Deputy Director Estevez clarified
that the displacement results from funding
exhaustion, not COVID status, and that families
were notified beginning in September.

Section 8 Administrator Nicole Alejandro described
outreach efforts, including multiple written notices
to families and landlords and coordination with
public housing staff to identify alternative housing
options. She added that the VASH and Project
Based Vouchers are currently available for issuance
to eligible applicants.

Commissioner Rice asked if the EHV families put on
waitlists, are accelerated to the front of the line.
Deputy Director Esteves explained that preference
points may be used to further assist in eligibility for
families, however, GHURA cannot circumvent the
waitlist procedures.

[597/26]Commissioner
Delia moved to approve
and adopt Resolution No.
FY2026-006- Resolution
to Approve and Adopt
the Revised Public
Housing 2025 Admissions
and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP)
Adding a Preference for
Emergency Housing
Voucher (EHV)
Participants.
Commissioner Corpus
seconded the motion.
There were no objections
by the other board
members. Motion passed
unanimously.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 5 of 10




AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION

Resolution No. FY2025- | At the request of the Acting Chairman Sanchez, the

020(A)- Resolution Board recessed briefly before proceeding with the
Amending the Guam remaining agenda items.

Community

Development Block The meeting was reconvened following the recess

Grant Disaster Recovery | at 1:04P.M., and the Board resumed consideration
Procurement Policy

Adopting Federal
Compliance Standards [598/26] Executive Director Napoli presented the
Resolution No. FY2025-020(A), with corrections
on the board agenda- Resolution Amending the

of the remaining resolutions as scheduled.

Guam Community Development Block Grant
Disaster Recovery Procurement Policy Adopting
Federal Compliance Standards on pages 9-10 in
the December 11, 2025 GHURA BoC meeting
packet and also on the GHURA website,
www.ghura.org.

Deputy Director Esteves, serving as CDBG-DR Grant
Manager, explained that the amendment is
required to ensure compliance with federal
regulations governing disaster recovery funds and | [599/25] Commissioner

allows GHURA to apply federal procurement Torres moved to approve
standards where they conflict with local law. He Resolution No. FY2025-
added that there were additional alternative 020(A) with amendments
procurement requirements specific to Disaster and/or corrections-

Recovery (DR) that are in the universal notice that | Resolution Amending the
needed to be reflected in the policy. Guam Community

Deputy Director Esteves noted minor technical Development Block Grant
Disaster Recovery
Procurement Policy
Adopting Federal

Compliance Standards.

corrections to citations and explained that the
policy authorizes the Executive Director to make
limited administrative amendments when required

by federal guidance, with a requirement to report
Commissioner Delia

seconded the motion.

such changes to the Board.

There were no objections
by the other board
members. Motion passed
unanimously.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025 Page 6 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Resolution No. 2026-
007, Resolution
Approving Up to (68)
New Temporary Full-
Time Equivalents to
Provide Ancillary
Support for the
Community
Development Block
Grant-Disaster
Recovery

[600/26] Executive Director Napoli requested
to table the Resolution No. 2026-007,
Resolution Approving Up to (68) New
Temporary Full-Time Equivalents to Provide
Ancillary Support for the Community
Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery
in the December 11, 2025 GHURA BoC
meeting packet and also on the GHURA
website, www.ghura.org until the next
scheduled board meeting.

[601/26] Acting Chairman
Sanchez acknowledged
Executive Director
Napoli’s request to table
agenda item number six
until the next scheduled
board meeti

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 7 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Resolution No. FY2026-
008- Resolution Declaring
a Stand-Alone Low-
Income Housing Tax
Credit (LIHTC) Policy
Requirement

[602/26] Executive Director Napoli
presented Resolution No. FY2026-008-
Resolution Declaring a Stand-Alone Low-
Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) Policy
Requirement on pages 11-12 in the
December 11, 2025 GHURA BoC meeting
packet and also on the GHURA website,
www.ghura.org.

Deputy Director Esteves explained that the
resolution formalizes the Board’s intent that
future LIHTC allocations be competitive and
prevents officers and agents from incorporating
non-competitive allocations without first
returning to the Board for public action.

Acting Chairman Sanchez emphasized the
importance of setting precedence for
transparency, responsibility and accountability.
On behalf of the board, he thanked the GHURA
staff for the higher level of responsibility and
accountability preventing future issues from
occurring.

Deputy Director Esteves described the policy as a
self-imposed control to strengthen public trust
and planning discipline.

[603/26] Commissioner
Delia moved to
Resolution No. FY2026-
008- Resolution
Declaring a Stand-Alone
Low-Income Housing Tax
Credit (LIHTC) Policy
Requirement.
Commiissioner Rice
seconded the motion.
There were no
objections by the other
board members. Motion
passed unanimously.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 8 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

8. 2025 LIHTC QAP/
Application Cycle Award

[604/26] Executive Director Napoli presented
the LIHTC 2025 Evaluation Panel Results
Memorandum on pages 13-16 in the December
11, 2025 GHURA BoC packet and on the GHURA
website, www.ghura.org.

Commissioner Delia asked how project locations
were determined. Ms. Katherine Taitano, RPE,
stated that in the past years, more points were
available for projects and developments in the
southern part of the island. At public meetings, it
was determined that developing in the southern
parts of the island would be a challenge due to
the lack of transportation and job availability for
the would-be tenants of the site.

Executive Director Napoli indicated that the
board may take into consideration the overall risk
of having two developments happening with one

party.
Deputy Director Esteves suggested that the
motion be written down and read. Acting

Chairman Sanchez called for a one minute and
thirty second recess at 2:01 P.M.

Meeting was reconvened at 2:09 P.M.

[605/26] Commissioner
Torres moved to award
the 2025 LIHTC
QAP/Application Cycle
Credits to Summer Vista
Il DE, LLC, in the amount
not to exceed
$5,021,880 for the
Summer Vista Il Project
as proposed to be
developed by Core Tech
Development, LLC.
Commissioner Corpus
seconded the motion.
There were no
objections by the other
board members. Motion
passed unanimously.

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 9 of 10



http://www.ghura.org/

OLD BUSINESS

Summary of Executive Director,

Board Evaluation of CY2025

GENERAL

DISCUSSIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Adjournment / Closing of Meeting

[606/26] Executive Director Napoli requested to
table agenda items numbers five and six until
the next board meeting.

[607/26] Acting
Chairman Sanchez
acknowledged Executive
Director Napoli’s
request to table agenda
items five and six until
the next board meeting.

[608/26] With no further
business before the Board,
Commissioner Delia moved
to adjourn the December
11, 2025 GHURA BoC
meeting. Commissioner
Rice seconded the motion.
Meeting was formally
adjourned at 2:12 P.M.

SEAL

Elizabeth F. Napoli

Board Secretary/Executive Director

Date

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2025

Page 10 of 10




GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT GINIMA YAN RINUEBAN SIUDAT

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Elizabeth F. Napoli @
Executive Director

DATE: January 06, 2026

SUBJECT: Intent of Award

IFB GHURA-26-002
Renovation of 109 Santos Court, Asan, Guam

Bid opening for the subject project was held on December 16, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. A total of 10 bidders
registered for the bid and given bid specifications of which 2 submitted a bid. Listed below are the results
of the bid submissions, which were opened and read out aloud publicly.

No: ; 150 Consecutive
Vendors: : Bid Bond Calendar Days.
1 Genesis-Tech Corporation [X] Awarded
Cashier’s Check | Base Bid Item No. 1
15% of total bid | $223,000.00
amount
Additive Bid Item.
$29,400.00
Total: $252,400.00
2 IAN Corporation [X] Base Bid Item No. 1
Bid Bond $612,641.00
15% of total bid
amount Additive Bid Item.
$14,944.00
Total: $627,585.00
Government Estimate | $286,881.19

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 1 of 69




A breakdown is required for each item description as noted below:

Genesis-Tech Corporation (Awarded)

Unit
Estimated Unit Bid

Quantity ) Price
Measure Price

Item # Item Description

Base Bid 1.

1. General Conditions & Demolition 1 LS $40,140.00

2. Structural, Roof & Exterior Works 1 LS $66,900.00

3 Interior Renovations 1 LS $71,360.00

4, Electrical & Mechanical 1 LS $26,760.00

Final Works & Closeout

e Termite Treatment (5-year warranty).

e Final cleaning of entire unit (interior &
exterior).

e I'inal touch-up painting (walls, ceilings,
trim per specs).

e Removal of remaining debris &
disposal to approved dump site.

e Final inspection preparation & punch
list completion.

e Testing & commissioning of electrical,
exhaust fans fixtures.

e Water blast, bush cutting & vegetation
cleaning at surrounding areas.

e Site restoration & turnover

e Project management & administrative

closeout.
5. 1 LS $17.840.00

Total Amount Base Bid 1: $223,000.00

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 2 of 69




Additive Bid Items

GHURA does require an additive bid for this proposal. To offer a bid the bidder is requested to breakout the
following items from the base bid. Each item shall include all labor, materials, equipment and services required to
complete. — : T ——————— R

Item Item Description Item Bid

Install approximately 168 linear feet of new 6-ft-high
L galvanized chain-link fence. $29,400.00

Tan Corporation.

Unit
Estimated
[tem # I[tem Description Quantity | Measure Price Unit Bid Price
Base Bid 1.
No detailed works submitted $612,641.00
Total Amount Base Bid: $612,641.00
Additive Bid Items

GHURA does require an additive bid for this proposal. To offer a bid the bidder is requested to breakout the
following items from the base bid. Each item shall include all labor, materials, equipment and services required to
complete.

Item [tem Description Item Bid
Install new 6 ft high galvanized chain-link fence
1. approximately L =168 ft. $14,944.00

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority’s (GHURA) mission is to provide affordable, decent,
safe, and sanitary housing through the maintenance of our existing units, to ensure that the facilities
owned and managed by GHURA are safe and appealing to the residents.

GHURA has acquired a single-family home in Asan. The unit will be added to the rental inventory under
the Renaissance Affordable Rental Program. The unit currently requires renovation in order to meet the
current housing standards. The renovation includes standard improvements, partial perimeter fencing and
a retaining wall to address erosion at the rear of the unit.

In review of the bid result: Genesis-Tech Corporation provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid.
The committee members determined to proceed with the award of the project to Genesis-Tech
Corporation in the amount of $252,400.00 for Bid Item No. 1 in the amount of $223,000.00, and the
Additive Bid Item in the amount of $29,400.00 The following project timeline: is 150 consecutive
calendar days at the cost of $252,400.00, with no option periods.

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 3 of 69




Concurred and accepted by the committee members:

— > 1/0¢/202¢

_—}'-——‘

Mlchael Racuyal\Engineer II1

Miguel Fepmandez, Engineer 11
Yy % ol/oo/121,
’57%0‘[0 Talaggc, Prograﬁ/{ Coordinator III

S / 6263

Brandon Sanye®, Program Coordinator 11

o01/et [202c

Brenc}g/ Briones, Buyer IT

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026

PAGE 4 of 69



Moved By:

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. FY2026-009

Seconded By:

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE-OFF OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2025

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) is the Guam public housing authority that provides
decent homes and suitable living environments for Guam families of low income to afford to pay for safe,
sanitary and decent dwelling accommodations; and

the governance and well-being of GHURA is vested in the Board of Commissioners (BOC) and empowered
by 12 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 5, Section 5104; and

BOC Resolution No. FY2018-002 Resolution Adopting the Write-Off Policy for Uncollectible Accounts for
GHURA Rental Properties; and

in the normal course of business, the Authority is involved in transactions that result in monies being owed to
GHURA for which they are unable to collect, and as necessary,

the Property Site Managers and Section 8 Administrator submit summaries of debts considered for write-off
to prevent overstating of assets which are affecting the Authority’s financial performance; and

currently, GHURA's receivables include outstanding accounts, which have remained in GHURA's books for
over 90 days as of December 31, 2025, as indicated below; and

Property Site Write-Off Amount
AMP 1 $ 5,149.91
AMP 2 $ 3,650.43
AMP 3 $ 1,026.23
AMP 4 $ 8.027.01
$ 17,853.58

GHURA, through the Property Site Managers and Section 8 Administrators, exert diligent collection efforts in
pursuit of outstanding receivables, and although ongoing collection efforts are abandoned on these accounts,
GHURA reserves the right and duty to collect should the opportunity arise; and

it is in accordance with GHURA's procedure and good business practices to write-off accounts receivables
after all reasonable collection procedures have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that
the accounts will be collected; now, therefore be it

that the BOC approves writing off $17,853.58 of GHURA receivables after all reasonable collection procedures
have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that the accounts will be collected.

IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM - JANUARY 13, 2026
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy
of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban
Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on January 13, 2026

(SEAL)

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Board Secretary / Executive Director

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 5 of 69



QOIS GH U RA
y ?
(4 4
— 7 >
g : Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
% S Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
$& 57 117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910
2N s> Phone: (671)477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671)472-3701 EXUAL HOUSING

Website: www.ghura.org OFFORTUHITY

January 5, 2026
Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

Govemor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio k‘g

Lt. Governor of Guam

TO: Frances Danieli, Controller )
John J. Rivera
Chairman
NithauaelP: Sanehes FROM: Property Site Manager, AMP 1
Vice Chairman
Anisia S. Delia SUBJECT: Recommend to Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivables

Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice

Commissioner . . . L
| have reviewed AMP1’s Tenant Account Receivables and attached is the listing of accounts

Victor R. Torres recommended for write-off due to no response from former residents. These accounts have
Commissioner been close through December 31, 2025 TAR balances of $5,104.91 with payment or

adjustment applied to include additional DRT fees of $45.00 totaling $5,149.91
Karl E. Corpus

Resident Commissioner . . . - .
These inactive account balances are affecting the Authority’s financial performance

Elizabeth F. Napoli therefore; | recommend that these balances be written off and forwarded to the Department
Executive Director of Revenue and Taxation for collection.

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

Thank you,

Narcissa P. Ada
Property Site Manager, AMP 1

Attachments

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

Board Meeting of JARIATY 43221528 2ced at the above address and telephone numbers. PAGE 6 of 69



VaV 'd VSSIDHVN :Ag pasedaid

PAGE 7 of 69

16°6VT'S s | oosy $ | 16'v01°S $[(oove) ¢ [(ooosy) $ E $ | 0009 3 = $ | 16'%09'S $ 1(00°92) S "IVLOL
= . " - " Aed
a1ep 03 asuodsai annesaN | 00°sez $|oost $|o00zz (00°v€) 000ST - 00'08 - y - B
$ $ | ) 8 $ $ $ | oo'oLe S| oov $ | szoz/s/zt szoz/z/Tt T T T SZ0Z/T/2T | iequal gy
v . . . | uejs|-.
21ep 0} asuodsal aAnedaN| 05°099 $|oosT $ | 0s'sv9 $] 2 $ |(ooosT)  $| - $ | oo'og $| - $| 0s'€08 $ |(00's€) $| seoz/g/ot €202/LT/T O §202/9/0T | 91r 185\ sz
- Ajlieyunjop Aeq og
a1ep o} asuodsal aAneSaN| Tv'vST'y $|oostT $| ety s| - $ |(ooost)  $| - S| - 8] - S| trievy $ [(00'zp) $ | szoz/og/zt vzoz/1/0T Aje3unjop Aeq og sz0z/6/zT | O 18sn s
S04 mo
14d + LNd/rav (pasop)) Jwaunsnipy nsodaq $394 sadaey) M0 YV IUD | e pIssadorg aAeq e
STE N (]
e SSAT (P3s0[D) S douereq ¥/V [yudwieg Kandog umoyesyy | FOPIOMIOM | S04 38T aeday/Bumed)) [y/(uowasmquiy|  mQ pasor) Jowfeg ysey | "OHPHWHRLAOGUOSE |, 0o ol #3u0
dueeyg ¥/vV Amun)

SZ0Z T€13qWiadad  1NO IS0
T dWV 404 SIONVIVE 410-IL1M
ALIMOHLNY TYM3INIY NVEYN ANV ONISNOH WYND

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026




v}‘o URBAN ,‘%

av 1P

Y}A“ousnve
Oxg,

0, 10623

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Govemor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lt. Governor of Guam

John J. Rivera
Chairman

Nathanael P. Sanchez
Vice Chairman

Anisia S. Delia

Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice
Commissioner

Victor R. Torres
Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus

Resident Commissioner

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Executive Director

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671)477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671) 472-3701 EQUAL FOUSING
Website: www.ghura.org OFFORTUHNITY
January 6, 2026

v
TO: Frances Danieli, Controller

FROM: Gina M. Cura, Property Site Manager (A[m; 2) 3 i

SUBJECT: Recommend to Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivables
Total: $3,650.43

I have reviewed AMP 2’s Tenant Accounts Receivables for the period through
December 31, 2025. Attached is a list of accounts to be written off due to non-

activity from former residents. The accounts were closed through December 31,
2025.

Please note that the ‘Aged Balance Report’ does not reflect the balances as indicated
in TAR. Attached is a TAR Balance Report (excel sheet) and supporting documents
explaining the variances as described below:

Aged-Balance Report Write-Off Amount (Variance)
$11,266.56 $3,650.43 $7.616.13

The reason for the variance is due to other charges were applied to tenants after
December 31, 2025.

These inactive accounts are affecting the Authority’s financial performance and I am
recommending that these accounts be written off and forwarded to the Department
of Revenue and Taxation for collection.

Attachment

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

Board Meeting of Jamtarynd3;a@026acted at the above address and telephone numbers. PAGE 8 of 69



B|OIPUBA N BB :Ag paisedalg

1401

£¥0s9'c $ | 000€ $ | ev'0z9't $ |(0000€) 00's8Z $ | £¥'s€9's $ “IVLOL
a1ep LNIWITIOV VNOA
sy sstiodsagoanEso | PULE $ | 00°GT $ | 0021 $ | (00"0ST) oosgz  $ |(0oogzt) $| szoz/zz/s8 | sz0z/z/z | aASVATAONOLLYIOIA | SZ0Z/81/8 “ANS 9
RESSN ‘ZINVITdINOD-NON
a1ep LNIFWITIOV VNOA
oiasuodsaraanedon| EVECIE  § ] 00T $ |€¥'809'c  $ [(000ST) = $ |E¥'8SLE $ | Sz0z/9/S |Sz0z/z1/Z1| aSvAT40NOLLVIOIA | SZ0Z/1/S avi 11
REssN :GONVITdWO0I-NON
994 Lyd (>-q+e) (¢)no aleq aeq
p— + (pasop) POT—— ¥202/0€/60 | (2)31uswmded/nsodaq | (q)sosdrey) | a0 JAYY Juay pessasold sEsmAed UOREUIULID L, ajeq —
asuefeg 4/v jo se (pasop)) Armdag Supued))  |/(uawsinquiy Ino pasop - J10j uoseay nQ anop
Ted § souepeg u/vV Ann)

PAGE 9 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026

.S,_
38\\&

S202 ‘I€ ¥39N3D3a 40 SV LNO aIso1d
C dINV 404 SIONVIVE 340-3LIIM
ALIYOHLNY TVMINIY NVEIN ANV DNISNOH WVND



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Govemor of Guam

Joshua F, Tenorio
Lt. Governor of Guam

John J. Rivera
Chairman

Nathanael P. Sanchez
Vice Chairman

Anisia S. Delia
Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice
Commissioner

Victor R. Torres
Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus
Resident Commissioner

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Executive Director

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671) 477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671) 472-3701 EQUAL HOUSING
Website: www.ghura.org OFFORTUHNITY
January 6, 2026 §
TO: Frances Denieli, Controller x
FROM: Patrick Bamba, Propetry Site Manager AMP3
Subject: Recommend to Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivables

as of January 6, 2026.

I have reviewed AMP3’s Tenant Accounts Receivable and attached is a list of
accounts recommended for write-off due to non-responsiveness from former
residents. This account, which have been closed through July 31, 2025, total
$1,026.23.

This inactive account balance negatively impact GHURA’s financial performance.
Therefore, I recommend that this balance be written off and forwarded to the
Department of Revenue and Taxation for potential garnishment from any associated
tax refunds.

Thank you.

G — .
atrick R. Bamba
Propetry Site Manager AMP3

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 10 of 69



.

1}
©
L
(-]
-
-
€2°920'T $ =1V1OL w
18
(014
61
81
LT
9T
ST
12
€1
[4
11
(0]
6
8
Lo
3
m -
¢
ey
eQ)
4
9NIGN3d
-IVIN @31411Y3D VIA LN3S | €2°920°T s |o00st S |(000ST) $ 8Ty $ So6TL S | Scoz/t/6 | szoz/€z/9 ANV1SI 340 - ADN3IOY3IW3 | SZOZ/TE/L | TLO9-L8-9TZ | YNIYOL ‘ONOLO |OVWOY | T
JONVY1VE ONIONYLSLNO
440 N3LLIYM 39 OL
c
(9202) - YV3IA TIVISId EdNY =
SINIWWOD INNOJDV $334 1¥a | usodaqg S994 sagieyd SY3IA¥O | S33d no-anow Q3$5300¥d LNIWAYd NOILVNIWY3IL JIVA O-I | ¥3IFWNN JINVN LNVN3IL [#1INN |°O
NO 1v8 z\< >u_L=uwm uno) M:_cmw_u Naom 31v1 | J9ye dduejeg 1no 1Sv1403lva 404 NOSV3Y ALIMND3S
qesal juay Jo (yn) | -3501 3Llva WIHOoS
1 =)
®
(-]
1]

SZ0Z/TE/2T 03 §20Z/T0/60 Wi 31eq 1oday

8ununooy
Hoday InO-anow
"HLNV TYM3IN3Y NVEHN B ONISNOH VNS



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Govemor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lt. Governor of Guam

John J. Rivera
Chairman

Nathanael P. Sanchez
Vice Chairman

Anisia S. Delia

Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice
Commissioner

Victor R. Torres
Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus
Resident Commissioner

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Executive Director

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima® Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671) 477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671) 472-3701 EQUAL FOUSING
Website: www.ghura.org OFFORTUHITY

January 6, 2026

oY%

TO: Frances Danieli, Controller
FROM: Property Site Manager, AMP4
SUBJECT: Recommend Writing Off Tenant Accounts Receivable
Quarter Ending: December 31, 2025 Total: $8,027.01

| have reviewed AMP4’s Tenant Accounts Receivable for the period through
December 31, 2025. | request a total of $8,027.01 to be written off from the GL
books.

Attached is the account to be written off due to inactivity from the former resident.
Please note that these former tenants have not remitted any payments due within
the periods stated in their collection letters. DRT has been collecting a $15 fee for
each account. This fee has been applied to each account.

These inactive accounts affect the Authority’s financial performance, and |
recommend that these accounts be written off and forwarded to the Department of
Revenue and Taxation for collection.

Please feel free to contact me at (671) 475-1394 for any questions or concerns.
PHILOMENA SAN NICOLAS

Attachment

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

Board Meeting of J]jn&aWaxf?maed at the above address and telephone numbers. PAGE 12 of 69



10°£20'8 $

‘43L1131dn| 20’98z S [(00°0ST) $ | 00ST S - s|zotey S e S |szoz/eT/8 |Seoe/e/L ANV1SI-440 ONILYD013Y|S202/T€/L Nvagse
-MOT104 OL 3SNOdSIY¥ ON

"¥3L1adn{ 0otz $ [(00°0ST) $|00ST S s s|ooozr $|0098 S |STOT/€C/L |SC0T/S/9 N3AID|Sz0zZ/€/L Inagrt
-MOT104 OL 3SNOdSIY¥ ON 3D1LON AYV.INNTOA AVQ-0€

"431131dn| v1'80§ ¢ [(00°0ST) $ [ 00ST $ = S[vreve  $ . S |seoe/€e/L |SsToe/T/L NOILY10IA[SZ0Z/0€/9 VSSUYT
-MOT104 OL 3SNOJSIH ON 3SV3IT - NOLLYNINYIL

‘43L1131dNn| 89'sz8 S [(00'0ST) $[00'ST § = $189°0% S & S |Sc0z/€e/L |S20T/1/9 SNOILVTOIA 3SV31|S202/0€/9 NVAVLE
-MOT104 OL 3SNOdS3H ON

"431131dNn| vsesy‘e $ [(00°0ST) $|00ST S = S | ¥S'655°c S| 0065 S [ST0T/€T/L |S20T/T/9 SNOILYTO0IA 3S¥31|5202/9T/9 NvQaaTT
-MOT104 O.L 3SNOdS3H ON

"¥31131dNn| 80'8SL‘T ¢ [(00°0ST) $ | 00'ST § = Ss|oszey S |s8soor't $|szoz/ze/L |veoz/v/0T NOILDINNODSIA ALINILN|S202/9T/9 WVavze
-MOT104 OL 3SNOdS3Y¥ ON

"431131dN| ss'v60‘T $ [(00°0ST) $ | 00'ST = s|sszse $|oozey S |scoz/€/L |vzoz/s/cTT N3IAID AVA[S202/1€/T INave
-MOT104 0L 3SNOdS3Y¥ ON 0£ ON-3DNVI1dINOD-NON

Ino-anow
SINININOD zwz“‘wumvo NM“MMM $334 1¥Q mmm_._&wwng M_W_NM__W saye aouepeg | 0RO 0| e va | NOLLYNIWYIL ¥O4 NOSV3Y | 3IVAO-W | #L1INN ‘ON

uay Jo (¥n)

ST0Z ‘O€ ¥39W31d3S HONOYHL AOIY3d 40} d1eQ Moday
"HLINV TVM3IN3Y NVadN '8 DNISNOH NVND

PAGE 13 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



UNOWY JO 91M JO Wns m
00'59¢

00°00€

00°9T

(00°0S)
19

1sodaq Ayunodss jo wns m
78°0L6°LL
v¥'569°8€
ET'SCh'vy

00°06€
(00°0S0Y)
¥ ANV

$394 1@ 40 wns m
88'VEV'6E
88'89T°LT
S8'E6T'ET

ST'LE9'T
00582
(00°058C)
€ dIAY

SYIAYO HYOM J0 wns

19 B SdINV

S33d lvijownsm

Tv'8€S'TT
Tv'876'TT
00'00ST

00012
(00°001°2)
7 dNVY

30 9HIM 9¢0C¢ 4e2A [BdSHS

sadiey) Suiues|) jo wns m

07'086'8S
00°SE6'TT
0Z'¥85'6Y
00°0€
00°02t
00°0€€
(00'szz'e)
T dAY

9oue|eg 1UaY JO WNS |
junowy 40O 1M jo wnsm
2oue|eg 1UdY JO WNS |
saduey) Suiuead jo wns m
$3343LviIo wnsSm

SY43AY0 HJOM j0 wing

$994 [dd jo wnsm
usodag Ayindas Jo wns m

(00"000°0T)

00°000°0T
00°000°0C
00°000°0€

00°000°0%

sJe|jog sn ui

00°000°0S
00°000°09
00°000°0L
00°000°08

00°000°06

PAGE 14 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



Moved By:

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. FY2026-005

Seconded By:

Resolution Approving the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing, Significant
Amendment #1

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

pursuant to Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act (QHWRA)
of 1998, the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority is mandated to develop and
submit a Public Housing Agency (PHA) Annual Plan to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing is a comprehensive guide to the
Authority’s policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing
needs and goals for implementation for Fiscal Year 2026. The FY2026 Annual PHA
Plan for Public Housing was approved by HUD on August 25, 2025; and

the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing was updated to reflect the addition
of:

o Public Housing Asset Management Projects (AMP) have updated their
Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) to include HOTMA
updates, which was approved by the BOC on September 16, 2025.

e The FY24 Audit was completed by Ernst & Young on August 15, 2025. Findings
were found and are proactively being addressed by the Public Housing
Authority (PHA); and

the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing, Significant Amendment #1 includes
a substantial deviation to the policy regarding displacement preference for participants
under the Emergency Housing Voucher Program (EHV), who will be displaced,
through no fault of their own, but by governmental action due to the end of the funding
timeline established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD); and

the goals and objectives of the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing,
Significant Amendment #1 are consistent with Guam’s Five-Year Consolidated Plan,
which identifies and prioritizes the housing and community development needs of
Guam; and

this FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing, Significant Amendment #1 was
prepared in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903; now, therefore, be it

that the Board of Commissioners of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
hereby approves the FY2026 Annual PHA Plan for Public Housing, Significant
Amendment #1 for the Fiscal Year 2026.

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 15 of 69



IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM - JANUARY 13, 2026
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

| certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam
Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of
Commissioners on January 13, 2026.

(SEAL)

ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI
Board Secretary / Executive Director

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 16 of 69



Annual PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226

(Standard PHAs and
Troubled PHAS)

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 9/30/2027

Purpose. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s
operations, programs, and services. They also inform HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals, and objectives for
serving the needs of low-, very low-, and extremely low- income families.

Applicability. The Form HUD-50075-ST is to be completed annually by STANDARD PHAs or TROUBLED PHAs. PHAs that meet the definition of a
High Performer PHA, Small PHA, HCV-Only PHA or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form. Note: PHAs with zero public housing units must
continue to comply with the PHA Plan requirements until they closeout their Section 9 programs (ACC termination).

Definitions.

(1) High-Performer PHA — A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers (HCVs) and was
designated as a high performer on both the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program
(SEMAP) assessments if administering both programs, SEMAP for PHAs that only administer tenant-based assistance and/or project-based assistance,
or PHAS if only administering public housing.

(2) Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, that owns or manages less than 250 public housing units and any number of
vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550.

(3) Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment and does not own or manage public housing.

(4) Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550,
and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments.

(5) Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent.

(6) Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or HCVs combined and is not PHAS or SEMAP troubled.

A.

PHA Information.

Al

PHA Name: GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY PHA Code: GQO001
PHA Type: Standard PHA [ ] Troubled PHA

PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 10/2025

PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)
Number of Public Housing (PH) Units 750 Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) O
Total Combined Units/VVouchers 750

PHA Plan Submission Type: [] Annual Submission Revised Annual Submission

Public Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below
readily available to the public. A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan
Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the
public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main
office or central office of the PHA and should make documents available electronically for public inspection upon request.
PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official websites and to provide each resident council
with a copy of their PHA Plans.

Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public. A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where
the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must
provide information on how the public may reasonably obtain additional information of the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan but excluded from their streamlined submissions.
At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post
complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.

How the public can access this PHA Plan:

The FY2025 Annual and Five-Year PHA Plan were made available to the public for review and comment via(1)electronically on GHURA' s website at www.ghura.org, and (2) hard copies
located at GHURA' s main office lobby, the AMP Site Base offices, and the Guma Trankilidat office. Inquiries were sent to Ms. Philly San Nicolas, Property Site Manager, via her email
address, phillysn@ghura.org, or contacted via phone at(671) 475-1348. Residents were requested to contact their respective Site Base Office for an appointment to review the FY2025 Annual
and Five-Year PHA Plan and other documents included in the Plan. The contact information is as follows: ? GHURA Main Office: (671) 475-1330, 117 Bien VenidaAvenue, Sinajana, Guam
96910 ? AMP1: (671) 477-9823, Paquito Street, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam 96910 ? AMP2: (671) 789-9062, 10 JC Rojas Street,Yona, Guam 96915 ?AMP3: (671) 565-9854, Pagachao Drive,
Agat, Guam 96915 ? AMP4: (671) 475-1395, 27 Doni Lane, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam96910 ? Guma Trankilidat: (671) 646-6301, 145 Trankilidat St., Tumon, Guam 96913 ? Section 8 FSS
Coordinators: (671) 475-1333 or (671) 475-1339.

Previous version is obsolete Page 1 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 17 of 69




] PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)

No. of Units in Each

PHA Program(s) in the Program(s) not in the Program

Participating PHAs

Code Consortia Consortia PH HCV

Lead PHA:

B. | Plan Elements

B.1 | Revision of Existing PHA Plan Elements.

(@) Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA?

N
[O0] Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.
[O Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
[ ] Financial Resources.
[0 Rent Determination.
[] Operation and Management.
[“] Grievance Procedures.
Homeownership Programs.
Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Programs.
Safety and Crime Prevention.

Ol
Ol
L]
[O] Pet Policy.
(O]
(]

Asset Management.
Substantial Deviation.
Significant Amendment/Modification.

OEO0OMNO0OBOE0O0 <

(b) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each revised element(s):

Financial Resources.

Public Housing anticipates receiving funding from the Emergency Safety and Security Grant (ESSG) and the
Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR). Funds from the ESSG will be used to
address safety and security measures within the public housing developments, such as surveillance cameras.
Funds from CDBG-DR will be used to address projects relating to the Typhoon Mawar disaster project.

Operation and Management.

The Public Housing-Asset Management Project has updated its Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
(ACOP) for 2025 to include HOTMA updates. The ACOP was approved by the BOC on 9/16/25. It is
anticipated that the 2025 ACOP will be adopted in December 2025 after a public comment period and public
hearing regarding a substantial deviation in the ACOP. The substantial deviation is to add a preference for
participants under the Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV). GHURA has attached an updated organizational
chart and synopsis on GHURA's personnel.

Previous version is obsolete Page 2 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 18 of 69



Safety and Crime Prevention.
GHURA applied for the FY2025 Emergency Safety and Security Grant. The funding will be used to address high-crime
areas affecting AMP 2, AMP3, and AMP4.

DEFINITION OF SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION AND SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

2026 PHA PLAN

GHURA - considers Substantial Deviation and Significant Amendment/Modification to the Plan as a discretionary change in
the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters the mission, goals, objectives or plans of the Authority. Any
substantial deviation or significant amendment/modification will require the Authority to submit a revised PHA 5-year plan
that has met the full hearing process requirements and the formal approval of the GHURA Board of Commissioners.

The Authority defines significant amendment and substantial deviation/modification as: « Any change in the plan or actual
use of federal funds for activities that would prohibit or redirect the Authority’s mission, goals, and objectives ¢ A need to
respond immediately to Acts of God beyond the control of the Authority, such as earthquakes, civil unrest, or other
unforeseen significant events « A mandate from Guam government officials, specifically the governing Board of
Commissioners of the Authority, to modify, revise, or delete the long-range goals and objectives in the program

« A Substantial Deviation to the PHA Five-Year Annual Plan is defined as:
A major change in policies or the program outline. This may occur from external factors such as regulatory requirements,
funding or reallocation of funding.

« A Significant Amendment or Modification to the PHA Five-Year and Annual Plan is defined as:

Changes of a significant nature to the rent or admissions policies, or the organization of the waiting list not required by
federal regulatory requirements as to effect a change in the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
(ACOP) and the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan

Substantial Deviation.

The ACOP will be revised to add a preference and points for the EHV residents, as noted:

Displacement Preference (5 points) - Only Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) participants are eligible for this preference.
The displacement preference is for EHV families who will be displaced, through no fault of their own, but by governmental

action due to the end of funding time line established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION TO CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM

GHURA - considers a “significant amendment/modification” to the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year and Annual Plan as
a discretionary change in the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters the mission, goals, objectives or plans
of the Authority. Any significant amendment/modification will require the Authority to submit a revised CFP 5-Year Plan that
has met full hearing process requirements and the formal approval of the Board of Commissioners. Specifically, the
following will be considered to constitute a significant amendment/modification: any addition or change in the planned or
actual use of federal funds for non-emergency work items exceeding 30% of the total grant (items not included in the
current CFP Five-Year Action Plan); and any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, home ownership
programs, Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) conversion, Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP), development or
mixed finance or conversion activities. An exception to this definition will be made for any of the above that are adopted to
reflect changes in HUD regulatory requirements. HUD will not consider such changes as a significant amendment.

(c) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review.

Previous version is obsolete Page 3 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 19 of 69



B.2

New Activities.

(a) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s applicable Fiscal Year?

Y N

] Choice Neighborhoods Grants.

] O] Modernization or Development.

] [0 Demolition and/or Disposition.

Ol Designated Housing for Elderly and/or Disabled Families.

] [OJ Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance.

] O] Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Rental Assistance or Project-Based Vouchers under RAD.
] O] Homeownership Program under Section 32, 9 or 8(Y)

(] @ Occupancy by Over-Income Families.

] O] Occupancy by Police Officers.

[] O] Non-Smoking Policies.

[] O] Project-Based Vouchers.

O ] Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization.

(] [O] Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security
Grants).

(b) If any of these activities are planned for the applicable Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities,
describe any public housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for demolition and/or disposition approval under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition
approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the projected number of project-based units and general
locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.

Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization.

Major upgrades are needed to ensure that electrical, plumbing, and other systems function, especially
since GHURA's buildings are aging structures. On going renovations to the interior and exterior of the
GHURA buildings are needed to keep them structurally sound and in good repair. The CFP Plan includes
Unit Modernization as a planned activity. No specific units are listed since units are identified as the unit
becomes vacant and determined to be eligible for modernization. GHURA utilizes contractors for projects
identified in the CFP Five-Year Action Plan. Projects include the modernization of vacant units to up
grade electrical, plumbing, carpentry, doors, to name a few; fence replacement; basketball court upgrade;
typhoon shutter replacement; and drainage correction.

Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and
Security Grants).

GHURA has applied for the FY2025 Emergency Safety and Security Grant (ESSG) for AMP 2, AMP 3,
and AMP 4. Funds will be used to install surveillance cameras or other measures to deter criminal
activities in the developments. GHURA will use its operating reserves to address project-specific activities
to maintain the efficient management operations of Public Housing units. Projects being considered are: ¢
Installation of overhead lighting in the elderly unit bedrooms as the unit becomes vacant. GHURA
anticipates to use funds from the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) to
address typhoon damages from Typhoon Mawar at the public housing developments. « Construction of
an open-air canopy above existing basketball courts and/or play ground facilities located on the AMP
sites. * Removal and repair of existing fence and/or installation of new fencing at the AMP sites. ¢
Installation of bollards to prevent soil erosion and unauthorized resident parking on grass. ¢ Installation of
lighting at fence line for security purposes. ¢ Installation of boundary sign age where there are no fences
to deter residents from trespassing on private properties that border PHA sites. « Purchase and
installation of security cameras with security monitoring services. ¢ Pest control/termite treatment in units.
« Expansion of office and parking spaces. ¢« Support of resident programs. ¢ Other project-specific
activities include, but are not limited to, improving curb appeal (maintenance costs, non-routine or capital
expenses).

Previous version is obsolete Page 4 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 20 of 69




B.3

Progress Report.

Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan.
See Attachments for Community Development, Modernization, and Public Housing.

Previous version is obsolete Page 5 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 21 of 69




B.4 | Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan in EPIC and the date
that it was approved.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM, GQ08P00150125, APPROVED ON 8/06/2025.

B.5 | Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit.

(a) Were there any findings in the most recent FY Audit?
Y N

ol O

(b) If yes, please describe:

The GHURA FY 2024 Audit was completed and the report was issued on August 15, 2025 by
Ernest and Young. Findings were noted as follows: MANAGEMENT LETTER: Pension and OPEB
Reconciliation (Reiteration of Prior Year Comment); Monitoring of Capital Assets Subledger.
COMPLIANCE: Matters Giving Rise to Qualified Opinions on Community Development Block
Grants Cluster (CDBG) - Entitlement/Special Purpose Grants Cluster and Housing Voucher
Cluster. Prior year findings are also included in the attachment.

C. | Other Document and/or Certification Requirements.

C.1 | Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.

(@) Did the RAB(s) have comments to the PHA Plan?
Y N
RS

(b) If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative
describing their analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

Previous version is obsolete Page 6 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 22 of 69



C.2 | Certification by State or Local Officials.

Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must
be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan.

C.3 | Civil Rights Certification/ Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of
its Last Annual Plan.

Form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and
Regulations

Including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA
Plan.

C.4 | Challenged Elements. If any element of the PHA Plan is challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment
with a description of any challenges to Plan elements, the source of the challenge, and the PHA’s response to the public.

(a) Did the public challenge any elements of the Plan?

Y N
0 O

(b) If yes, include Challenged Elements.

Previous version is obsolete Page 7 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 23 of 69



C.5 | Troubled PHA.

(a) Does the PHA have any current Memorandum of Agreement, Performance Improvement Plan, or Recovery Plan in
place?

Y N NA

1 O @

(b) If yes, please describe:

Previous version is obsolete Page 8 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 24 of 69



Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-ST Annual PHA Plan for Standard and Troubled PHAs

A. PHA Information. All PHAs must complete this section (24 CFR 903.4).

A.1 Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type, PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Number of Public Housing Units and
Number of HCVs, PHA Plan Submission Type, and the Public Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant to the public
hearing and proposed PHA Plan. Note: The number of HCV’s should include all special purpose vouchers (e.g. Mainstream Vouchers, etc.) (24 CFR
903.23(e)).

PHA Consortia: Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table (24 CFR 943.128(a)).
B.  Plan Elements. All PHAs must complete this section.
B.1 Revision of Existing PHA Plan Elements. PHAs must:

Identify specifically which plan elements listed below that have been revised by the PHA. To specify which elements have been revised, mark the “yes” box.
If an element has not been revised, mark “no" (24 CFR 903.7).

[ statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a statement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income families and a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The statement must
identify the housing needs of (i) families with incomes below 30 percent of area median income (extremely low-income); (ii) elderly families (iii)
households with individuals with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction or on the public housing and
Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other
generally available data. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location (24 CFR 903.7(a)(2)(i)).
Provide a description of the ways in which the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those housing needs in the upcoming year and
the PHAs reasons for choosing its strategy (24 CFR 903.7(a)(2)(ii)).

[J Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions. PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field
Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its development and comply with fair housing requirements, see
24 CFR 903.2 (24 CFR 903.23(b)). Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing of lower-income families in
public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHA’s policy for bringing higher income tenants into lower income developments and lower
income tenants into higher income developments. The deconcentration requirements apply to general occupancy and family public housing developments.
Refer to 24 CFR 903.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to deconcentration of poverty and income mixing requirements (24 CFR 903.7(b)). Describe the
PHA’s procedures for maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing and address any site-based waiting lists (24 CFR 903.7(b)). A statement of
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including admission preferences for both public housing and HCV (24
CFR 903.7(b)). Describe the unit assignment policies for public housing (24 CFR 903.7(b)).

[ Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operating, capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing
or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program and state the planned use
for the resources (24 CFR 903.7(c)).

[J Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, minimum rents, voucher family rent contributions, and payment standard policies (24 CFR 903.7(d)).

[] Operation and Management. A statement of the rules, standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance and management of housing owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency (which shall include measures necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest infestation, including
cockroaches), and management of the PHA and programs of the PHA (24 CFR 903.7(g)).

[ Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA makes available to its residents and
applicants (24 CFR 903.7(f)).

[J Homeownership Programs. A description of any Section 5h, Section 32, Section 8y, or HOPE | public housing or HCV homeownership programs
(including project number and unit count) administered by the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply for approval (24 CFR 903.7(k)).

[J Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs. Describe how the PHA will comply with the requirements of (24 CFR 903.7(1)). Provide a
description of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities provided or offered to assisted families; and (2) Any policies or programs of the PHA for
the enhancement of the economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families, including programs subject to Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968 (24 CFR Part 135) and FSS (24 CFR 903.7(1)).

[ safety and Crime Prevention (VAWA). Describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to ensure the safety of the public housing residents.
The statement must provide development-by-development or jurisdiction wide-basis: (i) A description of the need for measures to ensure the safety of public
housing residents; (ii) A description of any crime prevention activities conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A description of the coordination
between the PHA and the appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime prevention measures and activities (24 CFR 903.7(m)). Note: All coordination
and activities must be consistent with federal civil rights obligations. A description of: (1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by an
agency, either directly or in partnership with other service providers, to survivors of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; (2) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a PHA that helps survivors of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, to
obtain or maintain housing; and (3) Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance survivor safety in assisted families (24 CFR 903.7(m)(5)).

Previous version is obsolete Page 9 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 25 of 69



[J Pet Policy. Describe the PHA’s policies and requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public housing (24 CFR 903.7(n)).

[J Asset Management. State how the agency will carry out its asset management functions with respect to the public housing inventory of the agency,
including how the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and other needs for such
inventory (24 CFR 903.7(q)).

[ Substantial Deviation. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “substantial deviation” to its 5-Year Plan (24 CFR 903.7(s)(2)(i)).

[ Ssignificant Amendment/Modification. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “Significant Amendment or Modification” to its 5-Year and
Annual Plan (24 CFR 903.7(s)(2)(ii)). For modifications resulting from the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program, refer to the ‘Sample PHA
Plan Amendment’ found in Notice PIH 2019-23(HA), successor RAD Implementation Notices, or other RAD Notices.

If any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision(s) to those element(s) in the space provided.

PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its
development and comply with fair housing requirements, see 24 CFR 903.2 (24 CFR 903.23(b)).

B.2 New Activities. If the PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes” for those elements, and
describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

[ Choice Neighborhoods Grants. (1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply
for Choice Neighborhoods Grants; and (2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for Choice
Neighborhoods is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at: https://www.hud.gov/cn (Notice PIH 2011-47).

[J Modernization or Development (Conventional & Mixed-Finance). (1) A description of any Public Housing (including name, project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for modernization or development; and (2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals.
The application and approval process for modernization or development is a separate process. (See 24 CFR part 905 and guidance on HUD’s website at:
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/ph/hope6/mfph#4).

[C] Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing only, (1) describe any public housing development(s), or portion of a public housing
development projects, owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or disposition approval under section 18
of the 1937 Act (42 U.S.C. 1437p); and (2) a timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed as described in the PHA'’s last Annual and/or 5-Year PHA Plan submission. The application and
approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. Approval of the PHA Plan does not constitute approval of these activities. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/centers/sac/demo_dispo/ and 24 CFR 903.7(h).

[ Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families. Describe any public housing projects owned, assisted, or operated by the PHA (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has continually operated as, has designated, or will apply for designation for occupancy by elderly and/or
disabled families only. Include the following information: (1) development name and number; (2) designation type; (3) application status; (4) date the
designation was approved, submitted, or planned for submission, (5) the number of units affected and (6) expiration date of the designation of any HUD
approved plan. Note: The application and approval process for such designations is separate from the PHA Plan process, and PHA Plan approval does not
constitute HUD approval of any designation (24 CFR 903.7(i)(c)).

[ Conversion of Public Housing under the Voluntary or Mandatory Conversion programs. Describe (1) any public housing building(s) (including
project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; (2) an
analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted under Section 33; and (3) a statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental
assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance on HUD’s website at the Special Applications Center (SAC)
(https://www.hud.gov/sac) and 24 CFR 903.7(j).

[] Conversion of Public Housing under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program (including Faircloth to RAD). Describe any public
housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA plans to voluntarily convert to Project-Based Rental
Assistance or Project-Based Vouchers under RAD. Note that all PHAs shall be required to provide the information listed in Attachment 1D of Notice PIH
2019-23(HA) as a significant amendment or its successor notice. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: https://www.hud.gov/RAD/library/notices.

[J Homeownership Programs. A description of any Section 5h, Section 32, Section 8y, or HCV homeownership programs (including project number and
unit count) administered by the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply for approval (24 CFR 903.7(k)).

[J Occupancy by Over-Income Families. A PHA that owns or operates fewer than two hundred fifty (250) public housing units, may lease a unit in a
public housing development to an over-income family (a family whose annual income exceeds the limit for a low income family at the time of initial
occupancy), if all the following conditions are satisfied: (1) There are no eligible low income families on the PHA waiting list or applying for public
housing assistance when the unit is leased to an over-income family; (2) The PHA has publicized availability of the unit for rental to eligible low income
families, including publishing public notice of such availability in a newspaper of general circulation in the jurisdiction at least thirty days before offering the
unit to an over-income family; (3) The over-income family rents the unit on a month-to-month basis for a rent that is not less than the PHA's cost to operate
the unit; (4) The lease to the over-income family provides that the family agrees to vacate the unit when needed for rental to an eligible family; and (5) The
PHA gives the over-income family at least thirty day notice to vacate the unit when the unit is needed for rental to an eligible family. The PHA may
incorporate information on occupancy by over-income families into its PHA Plan statement of deconcentration and other policies that govern eligibility,
selection, and admissions. (See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH-2021-35 (24 CFR 960.503) (24 CFR 903.7(b)).

[J Occupancy by Police Officers. The PHA may allow police officers who would not otherwise be eligible for occupancy in public housing, to reside in a
public housing dwelling unit. The PHA must include the number and location of the units to be occupied by police officers, and the terms and conditions of
their tenancies; and a statement that such occupancy is needed to increase security for public housing residents. A “police officer” means a person
determined by the PHA to be, during the period of residence of that person in public housing, employed on a full-time basis as a duly licensed professional
police officer by a Federal, State or local government or by any agency of these governments. An officer of an accredited police force of a housing agency

Previous version is obsolete Page 10 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 26 of 69



may qualify. The PHA may incorporate information on occupancy by police officers into its PHA Plan statement of deconcentration and other policies that
govern eligibility, selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2021-35. (24 CFR 960.505) (24 CFR 903.7(b))
NOTE: All activities must be consistent with civil rights laws — including ensuring that it does not have a disparate impact on protected class groups based
on race, color, religion, national origin, sex (including sexual orientation), familial status, and disability.

[J Non-Smoking Policies. The PHA may implement non-smoking policies in its public housing program and incorporate this into its PHA Plan statement
of operation and management and the rules and standards that will apply to its projects. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2009-21
and Notice PIH-2017-03 (24 CFR 903.7(e)).

[ Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use HCVs for new project-based vouchers, which must comply with PBV goals, civil rights
requirements, Housing Quality Standards (HQS) and deconcentration standards, as stated in 24 CFR 983.55(b)(1) and set forth in the PHA Plan statement of
deconcentration and other policies that govern eligibility, selection, and admissions. If using project-based vouchers, provide the projected number of
project-based units and general locations (including if PBV units are planned on any former or current public housing units or sites), and describe how
project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan (24 CFR 903.7(b)(3), 24 CFR 903.7(r)).

[J Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. The PHA must include a statement related to units with approved vacancies that are undergoing
modernization in accordance with 24 CFR 990.145(a)(1).

[] Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Lead Based Paint, Housing Related Hazards, At Risk/Receivership/Substandard/Troubled Program,
and/or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

For all activities that the PHA plans to undertake in the applicable Fiscal Year, provide a description of the activity in the space provided.

B.3  Progress Report. For all Annual Plans following submission of the first Annual Plan, a PHA must include a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in
meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-Year PHA Plan (24 CFR 903.7(s)(1)).

B.4 Capital Improvements. PHAs that receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) must complete this section (24 CFR 903.7 (g)). To comply with
this requirement, the PHA must reference the most recent HUD approved Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan in EPIC and the date that it was approved. PHAs
can reference the form by including the following language in the Capital Improvement section of the appropriate Annual or Streamlined PHA Plan
Template: “See Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan in EPIC approved by HUD on XX/XX/XXXX.”

B.5 Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit. If the results of the most recent fiscal year audit for the PHA included any findings, mark “yes” and describe those
findings in the space provided (24 CFR 903.7(p)).

C. Other Document and/or Certification Requirements.

C.1 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. If the RAB had comments on the annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an attachment to the Plan
and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on these recommendations (24 CFR 903.13(c), 24 CFR 903.19).

C.2 Certification by State of Local Officials. Form HUD-50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CFR 903.15). Note: A PHA may request to change its fiscal year to
better coordinate its planning with planning done under the Consolidated Plan process by State or local officials as applicable.

C.3 Civil Rights Certification/ Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan. Provide a
certification that the following plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and
made available for review and inspection by the public. This requirement is satisfied by completing and submitting form HUD-50077 ST-HCV-HP, PHA
Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed. Form
HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan
Elements that Have Changed must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. This includes all certifications relating to Civil
Rights and related regulations. A PHA will be considered in compliance with the certification requirement to affirmatively further fair housing if the PHA
fulfills the requirements of 24 CFR 5.150 et. seq., 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1), and 903.15.

C.4 Challenged Elements. If any element of the Annual PHA Plan or 5-Year PHA Plan is challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment to
the Annual PHA Plan or 5-Year PHA Plan with a description of any challenges to Plan elements, the source of the challenge, and the PHA’s response to the
public (24 CFR 903.23(b)).

C.5 Troubled PHA. If the PHA is designated troubled, and has a current MOA, improvement plan, or recovery plan in place, mark “yes,” and describe that plan.
Include dates in the description and most recent revisions of these documents as attachments. If the PHA is troubled, but does not have any of these items,
mark “no.” If the PHA is not troubled, mark “N/A” (24 CFR 903.9).

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 5.64 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing
data sources, gathering, and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or
any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions to reduce this burden, to the Reports Management Officer, REE, Department of Housing and
Urban Development, 451 7th Street, SW, Room 4176, Washington, DC 20410-5000. When providing comments, please refer to OMB Approval No. 2577-0226. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12,
U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Previous version is obsolete Page 11 of 11 form HUD-50075-ST (9/30/2027)
Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 27 of 69



Status: Submitted

Certification of Compliance with PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
and Related Regulations Office of Public and Indian Housing
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and High OMB No. 2577-0226
Performer PHAs) Expires 09/30/2027

PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations
including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairperson or other authorized
PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the__ 5-Year and/or X Annual PHA Plan, hereinafter
referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part, and make the following certification and agreements with the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the PHA fiscal year beginning 10/2025, in connection with the submission of the Plan and
implementation thereof:

1.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located (24 CFR § 91.2).

. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments (Al) to Fair
Housing Choice, or Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) when applicable, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of
the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan (24 CFR §§ 91.2, 91.225, 91.325,
and 91.425).

. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents

assisted by the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any
changes or revisions to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the
recommendations of the RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the
recommendations made by the Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan
addresses these recommendations.

. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;

(i) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and

(ii1) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during

normal business hours.

. The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at

least 45 days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the
Plan and invited public comment.

. The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of the Civil

Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-2000d—4), the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-19), Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.), and
other applicable civil rights requirements and that it will affirmatively further fair housing in the administration of the
program. In addition, if it administers a Housing Choice Voucher Program, the PHA certifies that it will administer the
program in conformity with the Fair Housing Act, title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and other applicable civil rights requirements,
and that it will affirmatively further fair housing in the administration of the program.

. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing, which means that it will take meaningful actions to further the goals

identified in the Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) conducted in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR § 5.150
through 5.180, that it will take no action that is materially inconsistent with its obligation to affirmatively further fair
housing, and that it will address fair housing issues and contributing factors in its programs, in accordance with 24 CFR §

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 28 of 69

13



10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

903.7(0)(3). The PHA will fulfill the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(o0) and 24 CFR § 903.15(d). Until such time as the
PHA is required to submit an AFH, the PHA will fulfill the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(o) promulgated prior to
August 17, 2015, which means that it examines its programs or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources
available; works with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair
housing that require the PHA’s involvement; and maintains records reflecting these analyses and actions.

. For PHA Plans that include a policy for site-based waiting lists:

» The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and
timely manner (as specified in PIH Notice 2011-65);

¢ The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the
development in which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the
period of time the applicant would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at
each site;

* Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be
inconsistent with a pending complaint brought by HUD,;

« The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively
furthering fair housing; and

¢ The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil
rights laws and certifications, as specified in 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1).

. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination

Act of 1975.

In accordance with 24 CFR § 5.105(a)(2), HUD’s Equal Access Rule, the PHA will not make a determination of
eligibility for housing based on sexual orientation, gender identify, or marital status and will make no inquiries
concerning the gender identification or sexual orientation of an applicant for or occupant of HUD-assisted housing.

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968,
Employment Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part
135.

The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under
24 CFR 5.105(a).

The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to
carry out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR
Part 58 or Part 50, respectively.

With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

The PHA will keep records in accordance with 2 CFR 200.333 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance
with program requirements.

The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Financial Assistance, including but not limited to
submitting the assurances required under 24 CFR §§ 1.5, 3.115, 8.50, and 107.25 by submitting an SF-424, including the
required assurances in SF-424B or D, as applicable.

The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will
utilize covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 29 of 69

2/3



21. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along
with the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations
identified by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the
PHA.

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Guam Housing & Urban Renewal
Authority GQoo1
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2025
__5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20__ - 20__

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute
false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Executive Director ~ Elizabeth F. Napoli Name Board Chairman John J Rivera

Signature Date Signature Date

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and
regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The
information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality. This information is collected to ensure compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and related laws and regulations including PHA

plan elements that have changed.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 0.16 hours per year per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to

complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Form identification: GQ0O01-Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP
(Form ID - 1484) for CY 2025 printed by Patrick Luces in HUD Secure Systems/Public Housing Portal at
12/02/2025 10:06PM EST

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 30 of 69 3/3



Status: Submitted

Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Development
with the Consolidated Plan or Office of Public and Indian Housing
State Consolidated Plan OMB No. 2577-0226
(All PHAs) Expires 09/30/2027

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans
Consistency with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan

|, Elizabeth F. Napoli, the Executive Director certify that the 5-Year PHA Plan for fiscal years 2025-2029
and/or Annual PHA Plan for fiscal year 2025 of the GQ001 - Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority is
consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan including the Analysis of Impediments
(Al) to Fair Housing Choice or Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) as applicable to the Government of
Guam pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91 and 24 CFR § 903.15.

Provide a description of how the PHA Plan's contents are consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State
Consolidated Plan.

Guam continues to have households that need housing_assistance--the elderly, disabled, veteran families,
families at risk of becoming_homeless, low- and moderate-income families. The goals and objectives
outlined in the PHA Plan to address affordable, decent, safe, and sanitary homes are consistent with those
in the Guam's Consolidated Plan housing needs. GHURA currently manages 750 public housing_units, 49
elderly housing_units, and 2,718 Housing Choice Vouchers to assist in addressing_ the needs.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and
statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official: Elizabeth F. Napoli Title:  Executive Director

Signature: Date:

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and
regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The

information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality. This information is collected to ensure consistency with the consolidated plan or state consolidated plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 0.16 hours per year per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to

complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Form identification: GQO07-Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority form HUD-50077-SL (Form ID -
4994) printed by Patrick Luces in HUD Secure Systems/Public Housing Portal at 12/02/2025 10:08PM EST

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 31 of 69 n



GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910
Qa. — ‘,5’ Phone: (671) 477-9&/51 : .Fz%x: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671)472-3701 EQUAL FOUS
ebsite: www.ghura.org OPFPORTUN

*
5
£
av 't‘i"’j

gn‘\(“’snv'g

le

PREFACE

Pursuant to Title 5 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 43, Section 43202 — Performance Reviews of
Agency Heads. “The governing Boards for all agencies, instrumentalities, or entities shall issue
performance reviews of the Chief Executive selected for that agency six (6) months after
appointment of the said Chief Executive and every twelve (12) months thereafter that the Chief
Executive is retained by the Governing Board. Each performance review shall document the Chief
Executive’s performance, accomplishments, and the respective Governing Board’s reasons for
retaining the said Chief Executive.”

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

Board Meeting of January 13,2676 # the above address and telephone numbers. PAGE 32 of 69



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Govemor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lt. Governor of Guam

John J. Rivera
Chairman

Nathanael P. Sanchez
Vice Chairman

Anisia S. Delia
Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice
Commissioner

Victor R. Torres
Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus
Resident Commissioner

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Executive Director

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671)477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671)472-3701 EQUAL FOUSING
Website: www.ghura.org OFPFORIUNITY

SUMMARY OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (EMPE) FOR

Elizabeth F. Napoli — Executive Director
Review Period: 07/08/2024 — 07/07/2025 (Annual)

Pursuant to SGCA §43202, the GHURA Board of Commissioners decided during
their 07/08/2019, regularly scheduled board meeting, that each board member will
evaluate both the Executive Director and Deputy Director, and for the completed
ratings to be submitted directly to the Human Resources Division for compilation.

Based on the ratings submitted, Ms. Elizabeth F. Napoli earned an overall “Highly
Satisfactory” performance evaluation rating as GHURA’s Executive Director for
the annual review period (07/08/2024 — 07/07/2025). The performance evaluation
was based on the following factors:

1. Leadership

2. Strategic Planning

3. Communicates Vision and Direction

4. Champions Innovation

5. Promotes Ethics

6. Builds Relationships

7. Decision Making

8. Leads Change

9. Inspires and Directs Action

10. Promotes Diversity

11. Accountability/Fiscal/Fiduciary Responsibility
12. Business Acumen

13. Effective Operation & Maintenance of HUD Plans and Projects

As a result of the “Highly Satisfactory” performance evaluation, the GHURA
Board of Commissioners retain Ms. Elizabeth F. Napoli as the Executive Director
of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority. Pursuant to BOC Resolution
FY2022-006, there will be no salary increment for the Executive Director’s position.

Compiled by:

(frrr 03-05 20 i jpprn % — _ qls|zors
C.N. Ongklungel K K. Bersamin, DBA, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
Personnel Specialist II Personnel Services Administrator

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026 PAGE 33 of 69



9 jo | abed £€202/20/10 — (3dN3) uonenjeA] asuewLIOLIdd Judwabeue aAlIN29Xx3

*Ayjeuonouny pue sajjuawe ulspow Yim ajajdwod siepenbpeasy Auoyiny Buisnoy mau jJo uononisuo)

‘sa1oua}adwon [9A8) IS pue abpajmouy asealoul 0} pue|st JJO pue uo yjoq sejiunpoddo Bulutesy yym yels apiroid o)

*S39IA1aS 92ueyuS 0} ABOjoUYD8) UIBPOW JO 8SN 9Ssealoul pue saljioe) no Jo apesbdn ‘Buluies) 8o1AIes Jawojsno Bulob-uo apirold
"swiooisseo uoneonpa jeads pue Ajoe) Buial jeuoisuel) YinoA ‘sanijioe)

Kouabiawa Apspje Jnpe ‘s)yueq pooj ‘sI18juad suazio Joluas ‘uonisinboe juswdinbe Ajojes ‘suonels aly ‘swooissejo Yejs peay apnjoul
sjosloid asay ] ‘saAndalqo asay) 19aw o} sweiboid Burpoddns pue sbuipjing 6uionlisuod pue sisuped Jno yim spasu Ajunwwod Buikypuapy
*S}iUN JO SUOIBAOUSI puB ‘aInjonJselul

jJo epeibdn epnpul 0} spun YHNHO Jo uoneziulepow Bulob-ug ‘spun Buisnoy olgnd jo weiboid soueusjurew juabljip e uejulepy

(seanoelqo o1bajeng ay) 0} pajejay) (s)AAnody

‘saAnoalqo pue [eob s Ajoyiny ay) Joaw 0) papasu sapljioe} pue sjoo) ay) Aousbe ay) epiroid o)

‘salou8}adwod |9A9] [|INS Pue |BoI1uUyd9) 9akojdwa sadueyus o)

"S80IAISS Jualo Ajjenb pue aAisuodsal spiaoid o)

*SaIUNWIWOD INO JO spaau ay) Buissasse ul suoneziuebio Juswuianob pue Jyoid-uou ypm sdiysuoiersl ino uayjbuans pue sdueyus o
"SJUBID YYNHO 410} sawoy Auejiues pue ajes ‘Juadep apiaosd o)

(Aupqisuodsau jo ease weiboid yoea ssaippy) SaA2alqQo ueld sibajens g

‘JuswiaAoidwl AUNWWOD JO XSB) UoWWOoD
ay} ui ajedioiped o) esudiejua ayeaud jo Juswabeinoous ybnouy) pue sweiboid |ejuswuianob [eo0] pue [eieps) djqejieAe |le ybnoiy) ‘saljie)
awooul Moj Joy Buljjemp Alejiues pue ‘Jusdap ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdofaAasp Ajunwiwod jo Buiuueld tedoid Ag ‘sapiuNWWOD JO [eMaUS]
pue Juswdojarepal Alepio 8y} Aq ‘suonipuod Jybijq pue wnjs Jo uoneuiwe ay) Aq sjdoad s,weno o aieyjom pue Ajajes ‘Yyeay ay) sjowoid o)

(Juswa)e)S UOISSI UOISO) UOISSIN 'V

(ueuwuieyD) BIBAIY "I UYOr :H¥31VvH 40 FNVN (annnoax3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIWSSISSV-413S - | Ldvd

ey I ERAS T S202/L0/L0  ©L Z02/80/L0  woid
yoday 10} uoseay yoday jo pousd

8¢l - (payissejdun) 1030311Qq 3AINISX] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
‘oN @j @2/Aojdwz 8311 / uoneayisse|) uonisod awepN aakojdw3y

Ky prmery s o Boreey ey

(3dIN3) NOILLVNTVAI 3ONVINNOH4¥3d LNIWIDOVNVIN JAILNDIXT
ALROHLNY TYM3N3Y NVEdN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 34 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo Z abed €202/L0/10 — (3dW3I) uonenjea] asuewiopad Judwabeuely aAlynaaxgy

‘gjdoad ino djay pue Ajunwwiod ino asueApe 0} Ajunpoddo Jayjoue s| auojsajiw Mau yoe3 -bBujuaddey sbuiy) jeasb Auew os
ale aljay| ‘lojoalig aAnndax3 ay} jo diysiapes| ay} Japun Aouabe jealb e aq 0} anunuod 0} Ajjige S,YHNHO Ul JUSpyuod We |

(uejdq o1baenS 8y} Ul payiuapl saAldalqo ay) Bunjeaw o} sajejal )i Se ouewsopad |[BISAO SSOSSY) dduewdopudd jo Artewwnsg Qg

PAGE 35 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/20/10 — (3dN3) uonjenjeA] asuewiopad Juawabeueyy aanoaxgy

[]

sp02lo4g puv suvjg (1 H Jo 2ouvudpuipy p uonviaodQ aanpoaffi €1

uawndy ssauisng ‘7|

dppqisuodsay davtonplg / (posty / Aajqopunoddy |

Apsaaa1(q sapowodd 01

uonoy spoa241(q punv sasndsuy -

a8uvy) spvagy -

Supyvpy uois1oq

sdiysuoyvjoy sppng

So1Yyy7 sapomodg -

uoyvaouuy suorduvy)) -

UONO241( PUD UOISL SIIDIIUNUIO)) *

Sutuuv)g 15wy -

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[ ]

L O Oy L O L Oy g o Ly D Oy
L) Ly O Oy g Ly Ly L Oy ) D A
L L O O O Ly O oy Oy O o Qg 4
DA X X DX X DX X O X X DX X X

diysiopvay -

Aiojoejsnes jeuibiepy fiojoejsiyeg | Aiojoejsies Buipuejsing

-un

AbiH

(yoeo 0} sayjdde jey; bunes ayj 3o0yo)
Josiuadng Aq pejeidwo) :S3AILNDIAXT 40 SNOLLVLOADXI - Il Livd

8zL (pawissejpun) 1039941Q 2AINOAXT
‘oN @} 99Aojdw3 ol}LL / UoHEOISSE]D UORISOd

IMOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN aakojdwz

gy sy oy o S s

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVYAT IONVINNO4¥3d LNIINIOVNVIN JAILLNDTXT
ALR—MOHLNY TVM3NIY NVaAaN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 36 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo p abed

€202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] asuewopad Juswabeuey aAiIN29xX]

-Kyu3ayur yum KouasSe siyy Surpes pue suonen3ay/Aorjod 03 SuLISYpPE 0} JUSUIIWWOD JSEJPEed)s B SIJRISUOWIP ZI' JOJOAII(] SANNIIXT

1UONBIYNSNL/SIUIWUWO))

[]

[ ]

[]

X

(532 H [v42pa,] pup o104 01 20U2.42Ypy) :plepue)S UBULIONII ]

*Pasnd0} AJUNWIWOD PUe JLIUSD JUSI[D ST ZI'T J0JOAII(] dANNIIXT
:IOBIYNSN {/SPUIWWO))

[]

[]

[]

[]

X

(Sno0,] 4owioisn)) :piepuels UBULIONIdJ

Aioyoejsiyeg
-un

fi03)oejsnies

Aiojoeysiyes
Ay6iH

Buipuejsing

(tosinuedng Aq psjaidwo)) SAYVANVIS - Il 19Vd

8¢L

*oN @l @2Aojdwigy

(payissejoun) 1030211 aANI3X]

9311 / uoyeIlISSE|D) UONISOd

IMOdVN "4 H138VvzZIn3

awepN aalojdwg

Sy s e e S oy

VAAHD

(3dIW3) NOILYNTVAI IONVINNO4¥Id LNIJWIDVYNVIN JALLNIIXI
ALRMOHLNY TVM3INIY NVE¥N ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 37 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9jo G abed

€202/20/10 — (3dIW3) uonenjeaz asuewiopad Juawabeuely aAlNsax3y

YANOISSTINIANOD TUdpIsay sndio) “J [Hed]

SYANOISSITNINOD 40 AVOL VINHD "PQUIBIA Juedep

SHANOISSINIANOD 4O AVOd VINHD 1RPQUISIA "3oTy °J eljiury

STANOISSTAINOD 0 AAVOd VANHD RqUSIA "DeZIYs] "L queiy

SYANOISSITNINOD 4O AAVOL VINHD “PqUIBIA "el[3( °S eIsiluy

—_— .

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 AVOL VINHD "ueuliley) 3031A "Zoypueg °J [PeUtieN

ST0T '8¢ oung o5e(

A¥OLOVASILYVSNN[ ]

IVYNIDUVIN[]

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 MIVOd VHNHO BIDATY [ uyof

NIVL13¥ LON[ ] NIVL3¥ X

AYOLOVASILYS ATHOIH[ ]

AYOL1OV4SILVS[ ] ONIAGNV.LSLNO[X

(AI ‘TIT ‘TI ‘T S1pq uo paspq 3uyvd [jp4240)) ONILVY 11VIIAO —- A 1dVd

PAGE 38 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo 9 abeyq £202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] asueuliopad Juswabeuely aannsaxgy

ainjeubis coao&:.m

Yot pronf o Irysipery b pollos b vk of b gy

(‘uvd yuaudo)aasp ; uoyonipas 2ouvuii0fiad Suipi3a. SJUIUDILZDSIP A0 SJUIUWIILSD ‘SULIIUOD ‘SUOIIDIL AuD Ipnoul Avpy) :spudwIWO)) ddKojdury

("pajoajes st uondo sy} y1 ‘Auojepuew aie sjuswiwiod safojdui) Anduo)) jou QA—_H_

.:.o:cwm_

-33A071dN3 A9 3131dINOD

8Z. (pauissejoun) 1030a11q aANoaxgy ITOdVN ‘4 HL3gVvzZI13
*ON (| @2Aojdwz 3L / uonelIsse|) uonisod awep aakojdwg

(3dW3) NOILVNTVAT IONVINNO4¥Id LNIWIDVNVIN JALLNDIXT
ALRIOHLNV TVM3INIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH WNVYNO

PAGE 39 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo | ebed £202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uolienjeA3 eduelwouad Juswabeuely aARndexXg

‘Ayjeuonouny pue senuswe ulepow yym ajejdwod siepenbpesy Auoyiny Buisnoy mau jo uoponiisuo)

‘s010U8)odWo9 |9A3] ||INS pue abpajmou) asealoul 0} Pue|s! JJo pue uo yioq sapiunuoddo Bulues yum yejs apiroid of

-S801AI8S 9oUBLUS 0} ABojouyos) uIBPOW JO 8SN 8SEaIOUl PUB SBl[Ioe) Jno Jo epelbdn ‘Bujules) eoies Jawojsnd Bulob-uo apiroid
‘swooJsse|o uoneonpae [eoads pue Ayjioe} Buiall jeuonisuel) YyinoA ‘sanijioe)

Kouabiawe Auopje Jnpe ‘syueq poo} ‘sisjuad suazio Joluas ‘uonisinboe Juswdinbe Ajajes ‘suojels ail ‘SWOOISSEJO We)S pesy apnjoul
sjoeloid asay] "saAdalqo esey) Jesw o) sweiboid Bunioddns pue sBulpjing Buionuisuoo pue sisuped No Yim spasu AJunwiwod buifyuap|
"S}UN JO SUOl}BAOUS) puB ‘ainjonJiseljul

jo spesBbdn epnjo ui 0} syun YHNHO Jo uopeziuspow Buiob-u O ‘spun Buis noy olgnd jo weibo id soueusjulew Juabijip e ulejuieiy

(seAnoslqo 216s1eNS BY) 0} pajeey) (S)ANAROY

*SOA}99[qo pue [eob s Auoyny ay) Jesw o} papasu sapljioe) pue sjoo} 8y} Aousbe ay) spinoid o]

"saloua}edwod [aA8] |IDiS pue |ediuyos) 9akojdwa aoueyus o

"S92IAISS JUal0 AJijenb pue aAisuodsal apiroid o]

*SaNIUNWIWOD JNO JO Spaau ay) Buissesse ul suoneziueblo Juswuianob pue yyoid-uou yum sdiysuoneras uno usyjbuais pue soueyuS O
"SJULIO YHNHO 10} sewoy Auejues pue ajes ‘Juadap apiaoid o)

(Aunqisuodsau jo eale weiboid yoes sseippy) SaAd2lqo ueld dibsjenss g

‘JuswaAoidwi AJunwwod JO ¥Se) uoWwod
ay) ul ajedioied o} esudisjue ajeaud jo Juswabeinoous yBnoiy; pue sweiboid [ejuswuianob [ed0] pue [eiaps) s|qejieAe |[e ybnouy} ‘saljiwey
awoou| moj 10} Buljemp Aejues pue ‘Juaoep ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue JuswdojeAsp Ajunwwod jo Gujuuerd Jadoud Aq ‘seijiunwiwod Jo |lemausl
pue juswdojenapai Alepo 8y} Aq ‘suopipuod Jybiiq pue wnjs Jo uoneuiwie 8y} Aq sjdoad s,weno Jo aiejjam pue Ayajes ‘yyeay ayj syowoid o}

(Juswele)s uoIsSI\ UOHISO) UOISSIN VY

2ereS ) IR VN 431V 40 INVN (eAnnosx3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIWSSISSV-I13S - | LAvVd

o< (1) enuuy-us] | §202/L0/0 L pZ02/80/L0  woid
Hoday 0} uoseay Hoday jo pouad

8cL (payisse|oun) J030211Q dAIIND9X] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
*ON | @2Aojdwig 8311 / uonedyisse|) uonisod awepN aaAojdwgz

Ly s et o By vy

VINHO

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026

(3dINT) NOLLYNTVAT IONVINNOH4¥3d LNIWIDVNVYIN FAILNDOAX
ALINOHLNYV TVM3N3Y NvgaN ANV SNISNOH NVND



9 Jo Z ebed £202/L0/10 - (3dW3) uolenjeA3 sduew.opied Juswebeuely eAndexy

(uejq 216a1RLS By} Ul payuap! SaARdalqo ay) Buesw o) sejelal )i se aouewlopad [[eiano0 ssossy) oadsueuliopdd jo Aiewwnsg Qg




9 jo ¢ abed

£202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uoljenjeA3 eduew.opad Juswabeue)y aApndaxgy

[]

spoaloag puv suvlg (q1H Jo 2ouvuapupy » uoyviadQ) aandaffiy s1

uawnoy ssauisng ‘7|

Giqisuodsay Lmwionply / pIst] / Gi1goIunoddy I

Ap1s4241(J Sp0m04 O

uoydy s1o2.41q puv sasdsuy

aSuvy) sppay -

Supyppy uoisraq

sdiysuoynoay spiing

SO1Y35] Sajouwioig

uoyvaouuy suorduny) -,

UOYI241(J pUD UOIS1| SHIDIIUNWIWIO)

Sutuuvyg nSawag

[]
[]
]
[]
[]
[]
[]
]
[]
[]
]
[]

L O O O L O oy oy Oy oy oy g
L O O O O O O o Oy o oy 4
OO O o O Oy o O o L o)

diysiappo] -

Kio3oejsnies jeuibiep Kioyoejsnes | Aiojoejsiyes

AyBiH

/

BuipuejsinQ

(yoee o} sayjdde jey} bunes ey} ¥o8y2)
Josiuadng Aq pejejdwo) :SIAILNDIXI 40 SNOILYLOIdXI - Il Livd

8Z. (pauyisse|dun) 1039a41g aANd3X3
"ON @i eefojdw3 oj31L / uopedyISSe|D UolISod

ITOdVN "4 H138VZI13
awepN @9/Aojdwz

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAI SONVINNOANId LNIWIDVNVIN JALLNIAXT
ALRIOHLNY TVYM3N3Y NvEdN ANV ONISNOH AVNO




9 jo  abed

£202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeAs souewsoped Juswebeuely aAndax3y

‘UONRIYNSNL/SHUIWTIO))

(82 ANH 1v42pa, puv £o1]04 01 20u2.42Yypy) PIEPUER)S IUBUWLIOLIdJ

:UONBIYNSNL/SHUIWWO))

[

(sno0,] 412wo03sny)) plepue)S NUBULIOLJ

Kiojoejsiyes jeuibiep

Aiojoejsnes

Kiojoejsnes 6 K:uumu.-o
AIy61H

(1osiuadng Aq pejeidwo)) SGEAVANVLS - 1l LAvd

8¢.
‘ON @] @eAojdwz

(payissejoun) Jojoaaiqg aAlNdAX3]

8|11 / uonedlisse|) uopisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
swepN aakojdwgy

s e et om e g

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAT SONVINNOAUId LNIFWIADOVNVIN JAILNDIXI
ALRIOHLNYV TVM3N3Y Nv8dN ANV ONISNOH AVNO




9 jo G abed

€202Z/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 souewIoudd juswabeuely aApndaxgy

AANOISSTININO)D 1U3PISRY  "sndlo) “H [1e3]

SYANOISSTNINOD A0 AVOTd VANHD PRI JUBdEA

SYANOISSIAINOD 40 AVOd VINHD TPqUIdIA 900y “q #Iury

—
STANOISSININOD 40 AAVOLd VINHD "RAUIBJA "SI0, Y I03IA

-

SYANOISSININOD 4O AVOLd VINHD PRQUIBA "8l[3( °S Bisluy

SYANOISSTNIAOD 40 MAVOL VINHD "UswlIIey?) dIA "Zoydues °d [PEUBIEN

A¥OLOVASILYVSNA[ ]

TYNIDYVIA[ ]

SUANOISSININOD 40 V04 VANHD "UeulIIey) "€IdATy T uyof

NIV13¥ LON[ ] z_<._.m~_w

AYOLOVASILYS ATHOIH[ ]

ANOL1OV4SILVS[ |
(I ‘TIT ‘II ‘I s1vd uo pasvq 3uyv. [jp4240) HNILVYE TIVIIAO - A Livd




9 Jo g abed £202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uolen|eA3 sduewlouad Juswabeuely aARndexz

PAGE 45 of 69

anjeubis Aekojdwz

.géig\?_éku@é wé*ﬁs& i
Yoo L AT Nl vt S .

(-uvjd yusudo)aaap ; uoyonipas 2ouvuLofiad Sutpav3a. sUIUDILSDSIP 40 SJUIWDPILSD ‘SULDIUOD ‘SUOHIDIL AUD %:NQ.S dopy)  :syudmmio)) RAojdumy

(-pajosyas s1 uondo sy} i ‘Aiojepuew aJe spuawwod 8afo/dwy) aNdU0)) Jou OG_H_

.EoE.QN_

:33A0TdIN3 A9 3131dNOD

82. (payissejoun) 1039341Q 2A1Nd8X] ITOdVN "4 H138VZI13
‘OoN @} e9/Aojdwg 9} / UOlBIYISSE|D UONISOd sweN eefojdwz

s o e e b

VINHO

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAI SONVINNOANId LNIJWIODOVNVIN AILLNDAXI
ALRIOHLNYV TVYM3NIY Nv8dN ANV ONISNOH AVNO



9 jo | abed £202/,0/1.0 — (3dW3) uonenjeAs asuewioudd Juswabeueyy aANdaxy

‘Ajijeuonouny pue saniuawe uispow ypm a)3idwod siapenbpeay Ajsoyiny Buisnoy mMau Jo uononisuo)

‘saloua}adwod [aAs) [INs pue abpajmouy aseasdul 0} pue|s! o pue uo yjoq saiiunpoddo Bulures yum yels spinosd o

"S82IAI9S 80ueyua 0} ABojouyDIa) UISPOW JO SN asealdul pue saijljioe} Jno Jo apesbdn ‘Buluiel; 8o1A8s Jswolsnd Bulob-uo apinold
"SWI00JSSEO uoneonpa [eloads pue Ajjioe) BulAl jeuonisuel) YyinoA ‘seijioe)

Kousbiaws Asp|a JNpe ‘syueq poo} ‘sISjuad suaziyo Joluds ‘uolisinboe juswdinba Ajgjes ‘suoiels auy ‘swooisse|d pejs peay apnjoul
syoeloid asay| ‘seAgoalqo asay) }oaw o) swelboid Buipoddns pue sbuip|ing 6unonisuod pue sisuped No yum spaau Ajlunwwod Buikjyuap)
"SJIUN JO SUOI}eAOUSI pue ‘ainjonliselul

Jo apesbdn apno ui 0} sHUN YHYNHO Jo uoneziusepow Buiob-u O "spun Buis noy agqnd jo weibo id soueusjuiew jusbijip e ulejuie

(sanoalqQ o16e1eAS 8Y) 0} pajelRy) (S)ANARDY

"SaA1}03(qo pue [eob s Ajoyiny 3y} Joaw 0} papasu salji|ioe) pue s|00} sy} Aouabe ay) apinoid o

‘salouajadwod |9A9) |IINS pue [Bo1uyda)} 8akojdws sdueyus o]

"S92IAI8S Jualjd AJjenb pue aAisuodsal apiaoid o)

"S9IIIUNWIWOD INO JO spaau ay) Buissasse ul suoneziuebio Juswuianob pue jyoid-uou yym sdiysuoneal 1no uayjbualis pue sdueyus o)
"SJuslD YYNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apinoid o)

(Aupqisuodsal jo eale weiboid yoes ssaippy) S9A123[qO ue|d sibajens g

‘JuswaAosdwl AJunwwod Jo XSe}) UoWWOD
ay} u ajedioned o) asudiajus ajeAud Jo uswabeinosus ybnoiyy pue sweiboid [eyuswuianob (90| pue [ejaps) ajqejieAe (e ybnouyy ‘saljiwe}
awooul moj 10} Bulamp Aejues pue ‘yusdap ‘ajes jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojansp Ajunwwod yo Buiuueld Jadoid Aq ‘seiUNWILIOD JO [EM3US)
pue Juswdojanapal Aiapio ayj Aq ‘suonipuod Jybiiq pue wnjs jo uoneulwiid ay) Aq ajdoad s,wens) Jo aiejam pue Ajajes ‘yjlesy ayj sjowoid o]

(juswa)e)g uoIsSI\ UOIISOd) UOISSIN YV

(ennnoax3 Aq pajejdwo)) INIWSSIASSV-413S - | LdvVd

elleq m_w_C<“m_m_._.<m_ 40 JNVN

renuuy ] (1epul) enuuy-was] | §202/L0/L0 ©L ¥202/80/L0  ‘woid
Hoday 10j uoseay poday jo pouad

8¢l (payyisse|oun) 1030241 2A1INI3X] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZIn3
*ON @| 99Aojdw3z 3[}J11 / UonBIYISSE|D UONISOd awep sakojdw3

sy pasery om o b=y

VINHO

(3dN3) NOILVNTVAT IONVINNO4¥3d LNINIDVYNVIN JALLNIAXI
ALIMOHLNY TVM3INIY NvadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 46 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo Z abed £202/20/1.0 - (3d3) uonenjeA3 ssuewiouad Juawabeuey aAndaxy

‘uoissiw s,uoieziuebio

ay) Buipoddns 0} JuUBLHWIWIOD Jes[d B pue ‘uoledlpap ‘wsijeuolssajoid sjoajyal souewopad 19 JUSWUOIIAUS YI0M SANBI0qe||0D
e SI9)S0} pue ‘spiepue)s pue saioljod ypm aoueldwos sainsus ‘sjeob |eyuswpedap Buinaiyoe ul wes) Jay sepinb ays
‘Juswabeuew |euoneziuebio Buolys pue ‘Bujew-uoisioap punos ‘diysiapes| aAoaje pajelisuowap Ajjusisisuod sey Jojoalq a8yl

(ueld 91691BAS BY) UI payuap! seARalqo sy} Bunesw o) sajejal ) se aduewlopad ||BISAO SSOSSY) ddueWIOMdd jo Alewwns  °Q

PAGE 47 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo ¢ abed

€202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uonenjeAs asuew.opdd Juswabeuey sAN2ax3

]

sp2aloag puv suvjg 1 H fo 2ouvudpuivpy ¥ uoyviadQ 2andaffg €1

uawndY ssauisng ‘7 [

dupiqisuodsay €avtonpl / (ISt / IqIun0ddy [

Ausaaarq sarowmoad o[

uondV $po241(g puv saadsuy

a3uvy) spvo7

Suyvp uo1s12(q

sdiysuoyvay sping

SO1Y}5 S}0U04J

uoyvaouuy suorduny)

UONIJI(J PUD UOISLA SIIVIIUNUIO)

Suruuvlg 218210418

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
L]
[]
]
[]
[]
[]
[]

0O O O O O O O L O Ly Ay

L OOy O o Ly o O oy o A 4y
I D D D D N D D N N D S

L O O O O Oy Ly A oy Oy oy g O

diysiapvay

fi0joejSiyes jeuibaep

-un

fiojoejsnes | Aiojoejsnes
Ay61H

Buipueysing

(yoea o) seijdde jey) buljes ay) o94y2D)
Josinuadng Aq pajoidwod :S3AILNDAXT 40 SNOILYLO3AAXT - 1l Livd

1:14
‘ON @] @@Aojdwz

(pauyisse|doun) 1039341q aA1NddX]
ap1L / uoyedlISSe| uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VZI13

awepN aakojdwz

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAI SONVINNO4¥Id LNIFWIDVNVYIN IAILNIAXA
ALROHLNY TVM3N3Y NVEYN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 48 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo ¢ abed

€202/,0/1.0 - (3dW3) uonenjeas asuewioudd Juswabeueyy aAnndaxy

quybisiano pue uonejuswnaop ybnosoyy Bulutejurew sjym ‘ssauliey pue Aoeindoe ypum sajni saljdde Ajjusisisuod ays ‘suonenbai
aNH [esape pue saljod jeuoneziuebio yyum aouendwod Bulnsus up souewsopad Buipuelsino sejelisuowap Jojoalg ayL

UONBIIISN {/SIUIW WO

[]

[]

[]

[]

/]

(82 qNH [p42pa,] puv Ao1j0J 0] 20uUd.49Yypy) :pIepue)}S NUBULIOLIdJ

‘Ajonijoaye passalppe e suIsduod Jey) Buunsua ‘ssauanisuodsal pue ‘UoEdIUNLIWOD JB3|d ‘wsljeuolssajold sulejurew
ays -a1qnd ay} pue s|eIolo Juawuidanob yum suonoelsul Jay ul ad1AI8s Jawolsnd Alojoesies Ajybiy sejelisuowap J0joailg ay L

:UONBIYIISN [/SYUIW WO

[]

[]

[]

(A

[]

(snoo, 42wo0isny)) :pIepue)s NUEULI0JIdJ

Kiojoejsiyes
-un

jeuibaepy

Ai0joeySsiyesg

Aiojoeysiyeg
Aly6iy

BuipuejsinQ

(10sinuadng Aq pejsjidwo)) SQYVANVLS - 1l 1Ldvd

143

‘ON @ @3/Aojdwg

(palyisse|oun) 1039a41g 9AIIND3X]

93l / uonjedyisse|n uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN aakojdw3z

amrey ety ey S

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOILLVNTVAI FONVINNO4¥3d LNIJWNIDVNVIN JAILNDIXT
ALROHLNY TVYM3N3Y NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 49 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo g abed

€202/20/1.0 - (3dW3) uonenjeA] asuewiopad Juswabeuep aAnNdaxy

UANOISSTININOD YUapIsay sndio) “J [1e]

SYANOISSTAINOD A0 QAVOHd VINHD PqUISTA] JUIEA

STANOISSTNINOD 40 AVOd VINHD TqUIBIA 991y - erruryg

SHANOISSTNINOD 40 MAVOd VIANHD PQUSA "S3LI0 ], Y 10IIA

SHANOISSTNNOD 40 MAVOY VHNHD PQUIBIA "Bl[3( °S BIsIuY

—

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 AAVOd VINHD "usulIey) 3DIA “Zaydueg °d [PeueyjeN

AHOLOVASILYVSNN[ ]
AVNIOYVIN[ ]

SYANOISSININOD 40 QUVOd VINHD "Uewirey) ARy  uyor

NIVL13¥ LON[] NIVL3N [/]

AHOLOVASILVS ATHOIH[/]

AY¥OLOVHSILVS[ ] ONIANV1S1NO[ ]

(AI TII ‘II T S14pd uo paspq Suv4 [ip4240) ONILIVYE T1IVE3IA0 —~ A 1¥vd

PAGE 50 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo g abed £202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 adsuew.ouad juswoabeuepy aAinNIaxy

ajeq ainjeubif sokojdwz

—>tee/Ra/vo ,EK

u§. Q:\S‘m\vzs\v»\% .va&v- v e w&)\,ﬁi A
?;«s\%gg.\ﬁﬁg ?5?

FYr
L T N

-

(uvyd juswdopaasp ; uoypnipas 2oupuiiofiad Supw3a. S1uWISDSIP 40 SJUIUIASD ‘SUL20U0D ‘SUOIIDAL Auv Jpnjout Avpy)  :spudUIWO)) ddKojdury

(‘pejosyes si uondo siy} yi ‘Aiojepuew ae s)uswwod ssfojdwy) ANdU0)) Jou cQD

.=5=oWN_

:33A071dINT A9 13T1dINOD

:144 (payissejoun) 1030311Q 2AINI9X3 ITOdVN "4 HL3gVvZI13
*ON @| 92Aojdw3 3J}1L / uoneIsse|H uolisod awepN aakojdwg

ey g v po Bomng ey

VINHO

(3dINT) NOLLVNTVAT IONVINNOFHId LNIWIDOVNVIN JALLNDIAXI
ALIHMOHLNY TVMINIY NvadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 51 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo | abey £202/20/10 — (3dIN3) uonenjeas asuewiouad jusawabeuepy aApnsaxg

*Ajjeuonouny pue sajiuswe uispow yym 3)81dwod sispenbpeay Ajuoyiny Buisnoy mau jo uononsuod

‘salouajedwod [aAs] [|IMs pue abpajmouy asealdul 0} pue|si 4o pue uo yjoq seunpoddo Buiuiesy yum yejs spinosd o)

"S82IAI9S 9oueyud 0} ABojouyo9) UISpOoW JO 8sn asealdul pue safijioe) ano jo apesbdn ‘Buluiel; 991A19s Jawo)snd Bulob-uo spinoid
"swooisseo uoneonpa [epads pue Ayjioe) Buial jeuonisuel) Yinok ‘sanijioe}

fousbiowe Apspje }npe ‘syueq pooj ‘SI19juad sudaZPIo Joluds ‘uolsinboe Juswdinbe Ajojes ‘suonels aly ‘SWOOISSE[O HelS peay apnjoul
sjoaloid asay) "seAoalqo asay) Joaw o) sweiboid Buipoddns pue sbuipjing 6unonisuod pue sisuped No yym spasu Ajlunwwod BuiAynuap)
*S}IUN JO SUOIJBAOUSI pue ‘ainjoniiseljul

jo apeibdn apno ul 0} syuN YYNHO jo uoneziuispow bBuiob-u O ‘spun Buis noy dlgnd jo weibo id soueusjuiew Juabijp e ulejule

(senoslqo o16o)eng ay) 0} pajeRy) (s)AAnoy

"saAI}oa(qo pue |eob s Ajioyiny ay) }oaw 0} papasu salijioe) pue sjoo} ay) Aouabe ey epinoid o)

'saloua)adwiod [aA3] |IfS pue |esiuyos) aakojdwe aosueyus o)

*S20IAISS Jualjo AJjenb pue aaisuodsail apinoid o)

*SaNIUNWWOD INO Jo spaau ay) Buissasse ul suopeziuebio yuswuianob pue Jyoid-uou yym sdiysuonejal Jno usyjbualns pue asueyus o]
"SjusIo YHNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apiaoid o]

(Aupgisuodsasl jo eale welboid yoeas ssaippy) S9ARIBIQO ueld s1bajens g

‘Juswanoidwil AHUNWWOD JO XSe)} uowwod
ay) ui ayeddiped o) esudisjus ajeaud jo Juswabeinoous ybnouy) pue sweiboid |eluswulancb (00| pue |e1ops) ajqejieAe jje ybnoiy) ‘saljiwey
awooul moj Joj Bulemp Asejues pue Juaoap ‘ajes jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojeasp Ajunwwod jo buiuueld Jedoid Aq ‘seiuNWIWIOD jo [emaudl
pue juswdojanapal Alspio ayj Aq ‘suoiipuod Jybijg pue wnjs jo uoneulwi|d ay} Aq sjdoad s,wens) Jo aleyam pue Ajajes ‘yjeay ayj sjowolrd o}

(Juewaeje)s uoissi|\ uoyisod) UOISSIN 'V

(emnoex3 Aq pajsjdwo)) INIWNSSISSV-413S - | Lyvd

SalI0] Y ._Ou0_>”m_m_._.<m 40 JNVN

renuuv ] R RS ] S202/L0/L0  ©L ¥Z0Z/80/L0  ‘woid
Hoday 10j uoseay poday jo pousad

8¢.L (paissejoun) 1030311g 2ANI9X3 ITOdVN "4 H139VvzZI13
*ON @] @9Aojdwgy 3311 / UonedISSE|D UoISOd awepN a3kojdwg

S gy v o g W

VANHO

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVAI IONVINHOFH3d LNIJWIDVYNVIN JAILNIIXI
ALROHLNY TVM3N3Y NVaN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 52 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo z abed €202/L0/10 — (3dNT) uonenjea] asuewiopdd Juswabeuely aanndexg

‘je)s Joj Juswdinba pue ainjiuiny 8210 SNOLIBA JO JO Juswaind0ld "s}oafoid pue swelboid snoLeA Jiay) 1oy
Spaau YHNHO |auuosiad Aiessadosu ay) apiaoid 0} suoljisod pue SjuejuNOIJe o) SjuaWwyiNdal days anoge Yim spiemio) Buinopy

‘'spsemuoj welboud ay) anow 0) Juesw sapiAloe pue sueld ‘saioljod
snoueA ay) bundope pue buidojaaap pue joafoid A1an02aYy Ja)sesiq Juels) 3o0|g Juawdojaaag Ajlunwwo?d) ayy uo bune| ‘eb6pnq
Buneisado yuswabeuey Jossy BuisnoH ayj jo uondope Ajswi pue ‘weiboud Jayonoa buisnoH ay} jo uondope pue buimepdn

"SJUSAD SBDIAISS
0] Jodssed YIM UiiSISSE pue ‘njsuej Yiim ‘uoijijeod SsajaWioH wens) ay) ybnodyy sennus jyoid-uou snouea yum buibebug

‘sj09foud sejiwis Jayjo pue ‘sagiaies Buuojuow
pieng) Ajunoas Buinod jo ‘Buuiojiuow pue suoljejeisul eiswed A1ndas Jo Juswainooid ‘Jiedal aouay ‘Jiedals Joos 8)810U0)) ‘SHuUN
YHNHO snoueAa Jo s}osloid uoneyjigeyal snoinolswnu ale Jay} Sudld YHNHO 40} sawoy Aiejues pue ajes ‘yuadsap buipinoid

0} spJebai ylpn “saAnoalqo ueld 2168)el1S au) 198w Jey) SaniAljOB SNOLIBA USSSISA0 puB pajeljiul sey J0)0ali] 9AINdax3 ay |

(ue|d o1b6ajenlS By} ul paynuapl saAdalqo ay) bunaaw 0} sajejal )i Se aouewlopad [|eJaA0 SSaSSY) aduewlouad jo Alewwng g

PAGE 53 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/20/10 = (3dW3) uonenjeal asuewioudd juswabeuely aAnnoax3

[

spalo4g puv suvjg qH Jo 22uvuapuivpy p uoyvsadQ) aanpdaffq €1

uawundy ssauisng 7 [

Grqisuodsay divponplg / [vost] / GiquIunoddy I 1

Ap1s4241(F s2100104J O

uonoy spoa41(q puv sasrdsuy -

a3uvy)) sppay

Suryvpy uoisoq

sdiysuoyviay spyng

So1Yp7 Sap0W04g

uoyvaouuy suorduvy)

UONI2JI(J PUD UOIS1A SIIDITUNUIUIO))

Suruuvjg n3awns

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]

L) O Oy Oy Oy o Oy g o O ) 3y A

L & O D D O S D O O ) O

SIS SIS T ESTS S

DO O DO O Oy O Oy Oy O Oy O

diysaopvay *

Aiojoejsiyes jeuibaepy

-un

Kioyoejsiyes

Aiojoejsnesg
Ayb6iy

Buipuejsing

(yoeo 0} saydde jey; bunes ayj ¥28yD)
Josinuedng Aq pajeidwo)d :SIAILNOIXI 40 SNOILLYLOIdX3 - Il LMVd

8¢.
*ON Q] @9/Aojdwiz

(payissejoun) 1032a11q aAlNIAX]
3pLL / uonedyisse| uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN 9akojdwz

St ey very p Sy ooy

VEINH

(3dN3) NOILYNTVAI SONVINNO4¥3d LNIWIDOVNVYIN JALLNDTXT
ALRIOHLNY TVMINIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 54 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo y abed €202/,0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 adsueuriopad Juswabeuely aAnoxgy

‘UB|d UOI}BO0||Y Paifend JIpa1) Xe| awoou| Mo ‘saulejepinb pue spiepuels
weiboud 1ayonoA as10yo BuisnoH ayy 8yl suoenbas pue splepue)s ‘Aoljod gNH [esepe snouea jo uondope pue ssjepdn Ajswi |

U0 RIYISNL/SHUIW WO

_III_ _||I_ _H_ H D (s32Y dNH [v42pa pup Ao1]04 0] 20U242ypy) :pABPUEB)S IUBULIONIIJ

‘¢ *je)s Jo Jawoisno [euisjul ay) Jo spasu
ay} Bunesw uo snooj e moys suonisod [eaniuo 10} Juswyinidal days anoge pue Juawdinba pue ainjuiny 8210 Jo juswainoold pue
SNO0J 9SIMaYIT "JaWO0)SND JUSI[O 8Y} puUe SNO0) B Moys Buuojuow pue seiswed AJUNdas ‘uoiie}ljiqeyal 1o} oy sjoafoid snouea ay |

:UONBIYISNL/SHUIWWO))

_H_ _H_ D H D (sno0,] 4ow01sNY)) :pABPUR)S IUBULIONIIJ

Aiojoejsies jeuibaep Kiojoeysniyeg | Aiojoejsiyes Buipuejsing

-un AyBiH (1osiniadng Aq pejejdwo)) SQYVANVIS - Il L19Vd

:14 (payissejoun) 1030311q aANIaX3 IMOdVN "4 H13g9VvZIn3
*ON @l 92Aojdwz 3[}1L / uoneayISSe|H uoniIsod awepN aakojdwz

dmonq ey vy pntumg

VINHO

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAT SIONVINUOHNId INIFWIDOVNVIN IALLNDIXI
ALIMOHLNYV TVMINIY NVEEN ANV ONISNOH NVYNO

PAGE 55 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



gjo g efied £20Z/L0/10 ~ (3dN3) uopenieAg saurwiIoled Juswabeus|y eARNoeXT “

UANOISSTINIAIQD 1udpisay “sudro]y " 183 §

T T Ty Toyvesel

weq SYANOISSTININOD 0 GUVOd VINHD "PAURI FueseA |

9e(q SYANOISSTAINOD A0 AUvVOd VUIHD Jquis]y o1y ' eIiury

S Y e T T o

, A
/ e iy SYANOISSINIAOD A0 (VO VINHD "BqUdA "SILI0], 7 10J9TA
s20'sy Ao T TEILT I .

1R SWANOISSIAINOD 40 QavO0d VaIHD PqWojA weq 'S ey f

SHANOISSTATAOD 40 (GAVO4d VIIHD "Uemlisy]) 3TA "Z37dury °J [PEUBHEN

SYWANOISSTANINOD A0 AAVO4d VUIHD "UewLiey) "CIdAR [ uyof §

NIVLZd 1ON[ | NIVLINEY §

AYHOLOVASILYSNN[ ] AHOLOVASILYS ATHOIHKS

TYNIDUVIN_] AYOLOVASILYS[ | ONIGNV.LSL1NO[ ]

(I T I T St4vd uo paspq 3upp4 [ip4240) "ONILVYE TIVHIAO =~ A 1idvd

PAGE 56 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



g jo g abed £€202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeas asueuwioudd Juswabeuey aannoaxy

ainjeubig mT>o_aEm

(‘uvyd EwSQ&?&% / UOIIDN]DAD mu:que\xmm ME.E@ME S)UUW2243DSIP 4O &:m:&m.&@ ‘SUL2OUOD ‘SUO11ID24 Aup Ipnjout Avpy) :spudmIMWO)) dAojduy

(‘pajosyes si uondo siyy yi ‘Aiojepuew aie spuswwIod 8sfojdw3) ANIUO)) joU cA—D

h..o:onv_ w _

:33A071dIN3 A9 3131dINOD

8cL (payissejoun) 1032311q aANI9X3 IMOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
*ON g} @9/Aojdwig 91 / uonedyisse|H uonisod awepN 9akojdwg

Aoy ey Y o sy ooy

VANHO

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAT FIONVINNO4¥3d LNIJWIDVNVIN SAILNDIIXT
ALIMOHLNY TVMINIY NVE¥N ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 57 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



se0e) B 77

9 jo | abed £€202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] aouew.opad Juswabeuepy aANd9x3y

‘Ajijeuonouny pue sapuswe uspow yym a)a|dwod siapenbpesy Ajoyiny Buisnoy mau Jo uoyonsuod

‘sa1ouajedwod [9A3] [|IXS pue abBpajmous aseaIoUl 0) PUB|s] JO puUB uo yjoq saiiunpoddo Buluiesy yym yejs apinoid o)

‘S90IAI8S 99uBYUS 0} ABOJOUYOS) UIBPOW JO 8SN asealoul pue selioe) Jno Jo apelbdn ‘Bululel; 8a1AI8s JawW0)snd Bulob-uo apiroid
"SW00JSSe|o uoneaonpa |eloads pue Ajjioe; Bulal jeuonisuel) yinoA ‘sanijioe}

Aousbiowa Ajep|e Jjnpe ‘syueq pooy ‘s1sjuad susziyo Joluss ‘uolsinboe juswdinba Ajajes ‘suonels aly ‘SWOOISSED Uels pesy apnjoul
sjoaloid asay ] ‘seAydelqo asay} jJoaw o) sweiboid Buipoddns pue sbuip|ing Buonsisuod pue sisuped No Yim spasu Ajunwwod Buikpusp)
"S}lun JO SUOIjeAOUSl pue ‘ainjonJiselyul

Jo apeibdn apnio ul 0} SHUN YHNHO j0 uoneziuispow Buiob-u O "spun Buis noy olgnd jo weibo id sdueusjulew Jusbijip e uleule|y

(seAoalqQ oibejenS ayj 0} pajelay) (s)ANAROY

‘saA}99[qo pue |eob s Auoyiny ay) }9sw 0} papasu san|ioe) pue sjoo) ay) Aousbe ayj apiroid o

‘sa10ua)adwod [9A9] |IS pue |edluydd) sakojdws asueyus o)

'S89IAJS Jualjd Ayjenb pue aAisuodsal apinoid o

“SaIIIUNWWIOD INO Jo Spaau ay} Buissasse u| suoeziuebio Juswuianob pue Jyoid-uou ypm sdiysuonelal 1no usyjbuans pue soueyus o
‘Sjusld YHNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apinoid o]

(Aypqisuodsal jo ease weiboid yoes ssaippy) SaARd3lqO ueld aibajens g

Juswanoldwi AJlunwiwod JO YSe} UoWWOoD
ay} u ajedioned o} asudiajus ajeAud jo uswabeinodsus ybnoiy) pue swelboid jejuswuidanob |20 pue [el1aps) a|qejieAne e ybnouyy ‘saljiwe;
awooul Moj Joy Buljemp Aejues pue ‘Juaoap ‘ajes Jo uoisioid Aq pue juswdojarsp Ajunwwod jo buluueld Jadoid Ag ‘sauNWWOD Jo [emaus)
pue juswdojanapai AlJapio ay} Aq ‘suonipuod jybilq pue wnjs jo uoneulwd ay} Aq sjdoad s weng jo aieyam pue Aajes ‘yjeay ayj sjowoid o)

(Juswaje)s UoISSI\ UOHISOd) UOISSIN  °V

(eAnnoex3 Aq pajsjdwo)) INIWSSISSV-AT13S - | LAvd

adly "4 elwg *d31vd 40 JNVN

fenuuy] (1eput) fenuuy-was] | S202/L0/L0 ©L ¥202/80/L0  woud
Hoday Joj uoseay Hoday Jo pouad

8¢c.L (pauisse|aun) 1039311Q aANIAX3 IMOdVN "4 HL38VZI13
*ON @l 93/Aojdwz 3J31L / uonealyisse|H uonisod awepN aakojdwz

Aampy ey e g g vy

VINHO

(3dINT) NOILYNTVAI IINVINNO4¥Id LNIJWIDVNVYIN FAILNIIXT
ALIMOHLNY TVM3NIN NVEiN ANV SNISNOH NVYND

PAGE 58 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo z abed €202/20/10 = (3dINT) uonenjeas asuewiouad juswabeuep aAndax3y

(uelq 21691e1S By} UI payUBP! SAARDS[GO 8y} Bueaw o) sajejel )i Se sduewlopad |[elsno SSassy) aouewuouad jo liewwng Qg

PAGE 59 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo ¢ abed

€20Z/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeAs aduewopad juawabeuepy aAnndax3y

[]

sp02lo4g pun suvjd qH JO 2ouvudpuwpy p uonviadQ aanoaffg ‘€1

uawndY ssauisng ‘7|

qppqisuodsay Cuvronpi / [pos1 / QIqLIUN0IIY [ [

Aysaaarq sajowiodd 01

uoyOY sp241( puv sa.ndsuy

a3uvy) sppvoT -

Suyv uo1s12(q

sdiysuoyvjay sping

So1Y15 sapouiog -

uoypaouuy suorduny)

U041 PUD UOISLA SIIVIIUNUUIO))

Sutuunlg 0132438

[]
[]
[]
]
]
[]
]
[]
L]
[]
[]
[

OO O O O O O O O O Gy o A

OO O OO Oy L g oy Oy 4y o A
O O O O O O O O O S O

SIS SIS

diysaapvay

fio3oejsiyes jeuibien

-un

Kioyoeysiyes | Aiojoejsies
Aly61H

Buipuejsing

(yoea 0} saijdde jey; bunes ayj ¥98yD)
Josiuadng Aq pejeidwo) :S3AILNDIXI 40 SNOILYLOIdX3 - Il 1¥vd

8¢.L
*ON @] @3/ojdwiz

(paisse|oun) 1032a41Q 8A1INIAXF
a)LL / uonedyisse|n uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZIT3
awepN aafojdwg

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAI IONVINNOH¥Id LNIFWIADVNVIA JAILNIIXI
ALRIOHLNY TVM3INIY NvaidN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 60 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo ¢ abed

£202Z/,0/10 = (3dINT) uonenjeAl asuewsopad juawabeuely aannosax3y

:UON)BIIISN (/SIUIW WO

(s32Y A(1H 1v42p2.] puv Ad1j04 01 2oU242ypy) :pAepue)§ NUBULIOLId]

:UON)BIJIISN [/SHUIUWIWO))

[]

[]

[ ] [] /]

(snoo,f 42wo0jsny)) :paepuels NUBULIOLIdT

Kiojoejsnes
-un

jeuibiepy

fiojoeysiesg | Aioyoejsiyes Buipuejsing
Kiy6iH

(tosinadng Aq pajejdwo)) SQEVANVLS - 1l 1¥Vd

::14

*oN @l 99/ojdw3z

(pauissejoun) 1039341g 9AIINIAX]
aj}LL / uopedNISSE| UoNISOd

ITOdVN "4 HL39VvZI13
awepN 9afojdwg

stv7q pareng v po ey o

VEANHO

(3dINT) NOLLYNTVAI IONVINNO4¥Id LNIFNIDVNVIN JAILNIIXT
ALRIOHLNY TVYM3N3IY Nvaidn ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 61 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 jo g abed

€202/L0/10 - (3dW3) uonenjeas asuewiouad Juswabeuepy aANd9x3

AANOISSTININQD 1UdpIsay 'sndio) J [1e3]

SYANOISSTININOD A0 AAVOd VANHD RqUIIA JUEIEA

GZ0Z/LE/L

| 8“% £ 7 W) STANOISSTANOD 40 GUVOd VINHD 1oquBIy o1y “J ey

EF | SHANOISSININOD 40 AAVO4d VINHD TRqUIBIA ‘SOLIOT, "o 103TA

STANOISSTAINOD A0 QUVOd VIANHD RqURIA eIR( S ¢Sty

SYANOISSTININOD 40 AVOL VUNHD "UsuliIey) DIA "Zoydues *J [SeUeyjeN

SYANOISSTININOD A0 AAVOd VINHD "ueuLIley) "eIdAR °f uyof

NIVL13¥ 1ON[ ] NIV.L3N [/

A¥OLOVASILVSNN[ ] A¥OLOVASILYS ATHOIH[/]

AVNIDAVIAL ] A¥OLOVASILYS] ] ONIANV1S1NO[ ]

(AI ‘I TI T S1avd uo pasvq Suyp4 jp4240) ONILVYE TIVEIAO =~ A 13dVd

PAGE 62 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



9 Jo g abed £€202/L0/1.0 = (3dINT) uonenjeA aduewiouad Juswobeuepy aAlNdax3

ajeq w._:«%m_m aakojdwy

Sxoe) 5oLl A4

Nz ﬁ‘xz
WPL\S Q N.\.i\ u
poripin 9. roppentos v (1 Ty vesssis) bpreppr], saih ~of ~ob oy

(uvyd yuawdojaasp / uoypnipas 2oupuLiofiad Sulpw3a4 SJUIUIILIDSIP A0 SJUIULIIASD ‘SULDIUOD ‘SUOLIDIL Aup apnpout Adopy) :spudWIWIO)) dAojdury

(‘pajosyas si uoydo siyy yi ‘Aiojepuew a.e sjuswwoo s8sfo/dws) ANIUOY) jou QQD

h=u=cwm_

:33A07TdIN3 A8 3131dINOD

8¢/, (payyissejoun) 1032a11Qq aAIND3X3 ITOdVN ‘4 H138VvzI13
‘oN @l 8a/Aojdwg aplL / uonelISSe]) uonIsod swepN aakojdwg

Aoy ey e o By

VINHO

(3dINT) NOLLVNTVAT FONVINHOAUId LNIWIDVNVIN JAILNIIAXST
ALROHLNY TVYM3NIH NVEdN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 63 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



"Ajl|leuonjouny pue saljiuswe uiapow yym a)ajdwod siapenbpesy Ajuoyny Buisnoy mau Jo uononssuo)

"solous}edwod [9A9] ||Is pue abpajmouy asealoul 0) pue|s] Jo pue uo yjoq senunyuoddo Bujuiely yum yeys apinoid o)

"S90IAI8S 8ouByuS 0} ABojouydas) uispow Jo asn asealdul pue salijioe} Jno jo apeibdn ‘Bujuies; aoinies sswoysnd Bulob-uo apinoid
"SWOOISSEO uoieonps |eloads pue Ajij1oe) BuiAll jeuonisuel} yinoA ‘ssnijioey

Kouabiawe Apsple }npe ‘syueq poo} ‘siajuad suazpo Joluas ‘uonisinboe yjuswdinba A)sjes ‘suone)s all ‘SWOOISSE[O JUe)S peay apnjoul
sjoefoid esay] "seApoalqo asay) }J@sw o} swelboid Buipoddns pue sbuipjing Buiyonlysuod pue sisuped No Yym spasu Ajunwwod BuiAjiusp)
"S)iun JO SUOIJEAOUBI pUB ‘BinjonJjseul

Jo apeibdn spnjo ul 0} sHUN YYNHO JO uoneziuispow bBuiob-u O 'spun Buis noy oygnd jo welbo id soueusjuiew Jusbip e ulejuley

(senoalqo o1balens ay) 0) pajejay) (s)ANAnoy

'saAj09(qo pue |eob s Ajuoyiny sy} j9aw 0} papasu sal|ioe) pue sjoo} ay) Aouabe ayy apinoid o)

"'s910ua}adwod [8Ad] ||INS pue |edluyds)} asAojdwa asueyus o

"S90IAIBS Jual0 A)lenb pue aAisuodsal apinold o]

"Sa1}luNWWOJ INO JO spaau ay} Buissasse uj suoneziuebio uawuianob pue yjoid-uou yyum sdiysuonelal J1no usyjbuals pue adueyus o
"SjuLIlo YHNHO 10} sawoy Aiejiues pue ajes ‘Jusdap apianoid o

(Ainqisuodsal jo ease welboid yoes ssaippy) soAnoalqo ueld oibajenns g

‘jJuswaAoidwi Ajunwiwod JO ¥Se} UoWWOod

ay} ul ajedionued o) ssudisjus ajeaud jo Juswabeinooua ybnoiy) pue sweiboid |ejuswulanob [e20] pue |elopay a|ge|ieAe jje ybnouy) ‘saijiwey
awooul moj 1o} Buijjamp Alejiues pue ‘Jusdap ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojaasp Ajunwwod jo Buiuueld Jadoid AqQ ‘saiuUNWWOD JO |emausl
pue juswdojanapai Aapio ayj Ag ‘suonipuod jybig pue wnjs jo uoneuiwijd ay} Aq ajdoad s,wens) jo aiejom pue Ajajes ‘yjjeay ay} ajowoid o

(JUSWA)E]S UOISSI UOISOd) UOISSIN 'V

SNAW0D A Tvy  -{3LVY 40 IWVYN (eAnnoax3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIFWSSISSV-413S - | LdVd

e TR SZ0Z/L0/0  °L YZ0Z/80/L0  woid
podoy 105 uoseay uoday Jo pouad

8¢L (payissejoun) J030011q 9AIND9X] ITOdVN "4 H139VvZI13

‘oN @i @2Aojdwg 3311 / UonedIISSE|D UOIISOd awepN aafojdwg

Aoy ey o s b vy

VEINHO

(3dINT) NOILVNTVYAT IONVINNOZUId LNIFWIDVYNVIN FALLNDIAXT
ALRMOHLNYV TTVMINIY NVEAN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 64 of 69

2026

ing of January 13

Board Meet



£202/20/10 — (3dINT) uonenjeAs adsuewiopad juawabeuely aANOaX3

(uejd 2163)EA)S BY) Ul paynUSP! SBANDSIqo ay) Bunesw o) sajejal )i se souew.Iopad [[e19A0 ssassy) @ouewlopdd jo Altewwing  °Q

PAGE 65 of 69

2026

ing of January 13

Board Meet



9 jo ¢ abegd

£202/20/10 — (3dINT) uonenjeA aduewIopad Juswabeuey aA13NOX]

sp22lo4g puv suvig A H Jo 22uvuapuwpy 3 uonviadQ aanodffg ‘€1

UWNDY SSIUISNG T |

aqisuodsay Livonpl / [pos1] / ApqoIMnoddy I

Aps12a1(q sapouto4q 01

uondy Spa41(q puv sandsuy g

aduvy)) sppay

Supyopy uois2q

sduysuoyvoy sping

So1Ypry $2)0UI0Ad

uoyvaouuj suordwvy)

UONI2II(T PUD UOIS1A SIIVIIUNMWIO))

Suuvyg 018210035

[ ]
L]
]
L]
[]
]
]
[]
[ ]
[]
[]
[]
L]

L OO o Oy oy oy Oy oy o) 4y 4
L OO O L Oy Ly Oy Oy oy Oy Oy 4
L O Loy O Oy oy o Oy O ) O

]

diysiopvaT ‘T

Kiojyoejsiyes jeuibiepn fi10)oejsiyeg | Aiojyoejsies W‘.-.x_wamu:o

IF—:

AyBiH

(yoes 0) sajdde jey) bunes ay) 32940)
Josinadng Aq pajejdwo) :S3AILNDIAXT 40 SNOLLY.LO3dX3 - Il Lyvd

8zl (peyISsE[OUN) 10390110 9ARNDSXT

‘oN @1 ea/ojdwig a}LL / UoyEDYISSE|D UoHISOd

IMOdVN "4 H1389VvZI13

awepN @9Aojdwgy

oy rarery v o Sy g oy

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVAT FONVINHO4Y¥3d LNINIDVNVIN FALLNDIAXA
ALROHLNY TVM3NIY NvadN aNV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 66 of 69

2026

Board Meeting of January 13



* sacyprd (TY

wf 3O Tongyrbd

€202/20/10 — (3dINT) uonenjeA] asuewiopad Juawabeuey aANdax3y

ot 4 Z

;U0 BIYNISNL/SIUIWUIO))

/]

7 !

(s82y @NH [v49p2.] puv M1]0d 01 2ou2.124py) :pAepuUE)S AULULIOLIdJ

Souog Aoy = 0 Shpp vy $7 Sp N

/ 7Y
..\‘Wﬂtﬂ.*t\&@& \Uh\nv “U.\N\&Q\Q\\ \.“\-\8 .Wt%:\“\& “\\Q\.&V\ %Uﬁ ﬂ&h * “

/

o Basd Py ydomd * FY F° A onb 2y Peavh Y

we |23 Y81y ¥ \A&&*\E\:ﬁ%

"UONBIYNSNL/SHUIWWO))

A

(snoo, 42wo01sn)) :paepuUE)S UBUWLIONIdJ

Kiojoejsnes jeuibaepy

fioyoejsnes

Aiojoejsiyes
AiybiH

/

Buipuejs3nQ

(1osinusdng Aq pejsjdwo)) SAGYVANVLS - Il LdVd

8¢l
‘ON @} @@Aojdwig

(payisse|oun) 1030941q aAIINO9X]

aj}iL | uoyedyISSED UoHISOd

IMOdVN "4 H1389VvZI13

awepN 9afojdwz

(3dIN3) NOILYNTVAT SONVINHO4¥IAd LNFJNIDVNVIN IALLNDIXT
ALINOHLNY TVYM3NIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

ooy psery ra o ey ey

PAGE 67 of 69

Board Meeting of January 13, 2026



€202/20/10 — (3dINT) uoienjeA] adsuewiopad Juswabeuely aAnoaxy

T

HYANOISSTNINOD uaplsoy sndio]) “i [1e3]

SYANOISSININOD 40 QAVOL VHNHD "PqUIdJA JuedeA

SUYANOISSININOD 40 AIVO4d VUNHD PBAURA 9Ty “f Bljlury

SYANOISSININOD 40 AVOLd VINHD "TRQUIBA "S3LI0], Y 10191A

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 @IVOd VINHD "1RqUBRA "eIR( 'S eISIuY

SYANOISSININOD 40 MAVOL VINHD "UellIle]) NDIA "Zoypues *d [deUeyjeN

A¥OL1OV4SILVSNN[ ]

TVNIDYUVINL ]

SYANOISSTININOD 40 AVOYL VHIHD "uswley) "eJdARy ‘f uyof

NIVL3¥ LON[ ] zE...%

AYOLOVHSILYS ATHOIH[ ]

AHOLOV4SILYS[ ] wz_ozﬁmpVoB
(AT ‘TIT ‘TI I Spd uo pasoq Sunv4 [p4240) ONILVY T1VH3IAO - A 1dvd

PAGE 68 of 69

2026

Board Meeting of January 13



9 J0 9 abed

£202/20/10 — (3dINT) uoienjeAs aouewiopad Juswabeuely 2AnNdaX3

ajeq ainjeubig ww&o_nEm

$<e€/R0 /b0 %
Loy vt

ﬁ\% VO S NV ) m,v\%mx_\& M) e w?&e&%i&ﬁw N«‘
w&\u\k.\vs.\\.o géﬁ\&é irgwadbéa\ge_g
sy 4y oo e Boomag b oo

-

(-uvyd yuzwdoanap ; uoupNvA2 2ouPULIOf12d SUIPADZIL SJUPWDDAZDSIP 4O SJUDWDIABD ‘SULIIUOD ‘SUOYIDIL AuUD 2pNjoul ADY)  :SHUIWTWO)) Jfoidmy

(-pajosjas si uondo sy y1 ‘Aioyepuew ale syuswiLod 99/ojdwz) ANIUOY) JoU oQ_H_

..:u-SOE

:3IAO0TdINT A9 1T TdNOD

8¢l

"oN @I @2/Aojdwz aJ}LL / uoyeoyISse|D uonisod

(payissejoun) 1030941q 9AIIN29X] ITOdVN "4 H1L3gvzI13

awieN aakojdwg

(3dINT) NOILVYNTVAT 3ONVINNOHNId LNIINIDVNVYIN JAILNDIX3
ALIMOHLNY TVMINIY NvgdN ANV SNISNOH NVND

ey prery i po boomn g oy

PAGE 69 of 69

2026

Board Meeting of January 13



	Res#. FY2026-005 (PHA Plan Significant Amendment 1).pdf
	A.2 HUD-50075-ST FY2026 PHA Plan.pdf
	Purpose.  The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services. They also inform HUD, families served by the PHA, an...



	A1: 

Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public. A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may reasonably obtain additional information of the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan but excluded from their streamlined submissions. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.



How the public can access this PHA Plan:

The FY2025 Annual and Five-Year PHA Plan were made available to the public for review and comment via(1)electronically on GHURA’s website at www.ghura.org, and (2) hard copies located at GHURA’s main office lobby, the AMP Site Base offices, and the Guma Trankilidat office. Inquiries were sent to Ms. Philly San Nicolas, Property Site Manager, via her email address, phillysn@ghura.org, or contacted via phone at(671) 475-1348. Residents were requested to contact their respective Site Base Office for an appointment to review the FY2025 Annual and Five-Year PHA Plan and other documents included in the Plan. The contact information is as follows: • GHURA Main Office: (671) 475-1330, 117 Bien VenidaAvenue, Sinajana, Guam 96910 • AMP1: (671) 477-9823, Paquito Street, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam 96910 • AMP2: (671) 789-9062, 10 JC Rojas Street,Yona, Guam 96915 •AMP3: (671) 565-9854, Pagachao Drive, Agat, Guam 96915 • AMP4: (671) 475-1395, 27 Doni Lane, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam96910 • Guma Trankilidat: (671) 646-6301, 145 Trankilidat St., Tumon, Guam 96913 • Section 8 FSS Coordinators: (671) 475-1333 or (671) 475-1339.
	PHA Name: GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
	PHA Code: GQ001
	Standard PHA: On
	Troubled PHA: Off
	PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning MMYYYY: 10/2025
	Number of Public Housing PH Units: 750
	Number of Housing Choice Vouchers HCVs: 0
	Total Combined UnitsVouchers: 750
	Annual Submission: Off
	Revised Annual Submission: On
	PHA Consortia Check box if submitting a Joint PHA: Off
	Lead PHA: 
	Lead PHA-0: 
	Lead PHA-1: 
	Lead PHA-2: 
	Lead PHA-3: 
	Textfield-1: 
	Textfield-2: 
	Textfield-3: 
	Textfield-4: 
	Textfield-5: 
	Textfield-6: 
	Textfield-7: 
	Textfield-8: 
	Textfield-9: 
	Textfield-10: 
	Textfield-11: 
	Textfield-12: 
	B1: Financial Resources.
Public Housing anticipates receiving funding from the Emergency Safety and Security Grant (ESSG) and the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR). Funds from the ESSG will be used to address safety and security measures within the public housing developments, such as surveillance cameras. Funds from CDBG-DR will be used to address projects relating to the Typhoon Mawar disaster project.

Operation and Management.
The Public Housing-Asset Management Project has updated its Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for 2025 to include HOTMA updates. The ACOP was approved by the BOC on 9/16/25. It is anticipated that the 2025 ACOP will be adopted in December 2025 after a public comment period and public hearing regarding a substantial deviation in the ACOP. The substantial deviation is to add a preference for participants under the Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV). GHURA has attached an updated organizational chart and synopsis on GHURA’s personnel. 


	Lead PHA-4: 
	Y_Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addres: Off
	N_Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addres: On
	Y_Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eli: Off
	N_Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eli: On
	Y_Financial Resources A statement of financial resou: On
	N_Financial Resources A statement of financial resou: Off
	Y_Rent Determination A statement of the policies of: Off
	N_Rent Determination A statement of the policies of: On
	Y_Operation and Management A statement of the rules: On
	N_Operation and Management A statement of the rules: Off
	Y_Grievance Procedures A description of the grievanc: Off
	N_Grievance Procedures A description of the grievanc: On
	Y_Homeownership Programs A description of any Sectio: Off
	N_Homeownership Programs A description of any Sectio: On
	Y_Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs De: Off
	N_Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs De: On
	Y_Safety and Crime Prevention VAWA Describe the PHAs: On
	N_Safety and Crime Prevention VAWA Describe the PHAs: Off
	Y_Pet Policy Describe the PHAs policies and requirem: Off
	N_Pet Policy Describe the PHAs policies and requirem: On
	Y_Asset Management State how the agency will carry o: Off
	N_Asset Management State how the agency will carry o: On
	Y_Substantial Deviation PHA must provide its criteri: On
	N_Substantial Deviation PHA must provide its criteri: Off
	Y_Significant AmendmentModification PHA must provide: Off
	N_Significant AmendmentModification PHA must provide: On
	c The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy f: 
	Text12: 
Safety and Crime Prevention.
GHURA applied for the FY2025 Emergency Safety and Security Grant. The funding will be used to address high-crime areas affecting AMP 2, AMP3, and AMP4.

DEFINITION OF SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION AND SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 
2026 PHA PLAN 
GHURA - considers Substantial Deviation and Significant Amendment/Modification to the Plan as a discretionary change in the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters the mission, goals, objectives or plans of the Authority. Any substantial deviation or significant amendment/modification will require the Authority to submit a revised PHA 5-year plan that has met the full hearing process requirements and the formal approval of the GHURA Board of Commissioners. 

The Authority defines significant amendment and substantial deviation/modification as: • Any change in the plan or actual use of federal funds for activities that would prohibit or redirect the Authority’s mission, goals, and objectives • A need to respond immediately to Acts of God beyond the control of the Authority, such as earthquakes, civil unrest, or other unforeseen significant events • A mandate from Guam government officials, specifically the governing Board of Commissioners of the Authority, to modify, revise, or delete the long-range goals and objectives in the program 

• A Substantial Deviation to the PHA Five-Year Annual Plan is defined as:
A major change in policies or the program outline. This may occur from external factors such as regulatory requirements, funding or reallocation of funding.  

• A Significant Amendment or Modification to the PHA Five-Year and Annual Plan is defined as:
Changes of a significant nature to the rent or admissions policies, or the organization of the waiting list not required by federal regulatory requirements as to effect a change in the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan

Substantial Deviation.
The ACOP will be revised to add a preference and points for the EHV residents, as noted:
Displacement Preference (5 points) - Only Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) participants are eligible for this preference. The displacement preference is for EHV families who will be displaced, through no fault of their own, but by governmental action due to the end of funding time line established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  

SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION TO CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM
GHURA - considers a “significant amendment/modification” to the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year and Annual Plan as a discretionary change in the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters the mission, goals, objectives or plans of the Authority. Any significant amendment/modification will require the Authority to submit a revised CFP 5-Year Plan that has met full hearing process requirements and the formal approval of the Board of Commissioners. Specifically, the following will be considered to constitute a significant amendment/modification: any addition or change in the planned or actual use of federal funds for non-emergency work items exceeding 30% of the total grant (items not included in the current CFP Five-Year Action Plan); and any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, home ownership programs, Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) conversion, Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP), development or mixed finance or conversion activities. An exception to this definition will be made for any of the above that are adopted to reflect changes in HUD regulatory requirements. HUD will not consider such changes as a significant amendment.



	B2: 
Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization.
Major upgrades are needed to ensure that electrical, plumbing, and other systems function, especially since GHURA’s buildings are aging structures. On going renovations to the interior and exterior of the GHURA buildings are needed to keep them structurally sound and in good repair. The CFP Plan includes Unit Modernization as a planned activity. No specific units are listed since units are identified as the unit becomes vacant and determined to be eligible for modernization. GHURA utilizes contractors for projects identified in the CFP Five-Year Action Plan. Projects include the modernization of vacant units to up grade electrical, plumbing, carpentry, doors, to name a few; fence replacement; basketball court upgrade; typhoon shutter replacement; and drainage correction.

Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
GHURA has applied for the FY2025 Emergency Safety and Security Grant (ESSG) for AMP 2, AMP 3, and AMP 4. Funds will be used to install surveillance cameras or other measures to deter criminal activities in the developments. GHURA will use its operating reserves to address project-specific activities to maintain the efficient management operations of Public Housing units. Projects being considered are: • Installation of overhead lighting in the elderly unit bedrooms as the unit becomes vacant. GHURA anticipates to use funds from the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) to address typhoon damages from Typhoon Mawar at the public housing developments. • Construction of an open-air canopy above existing basketball courts and/or play ground facilities located on the AMP sites. • Removal and repair of existing fence and/or installation of new fencing at the AMP sites. • Installation of bollards to prevent soil erosion and unauthorized resident parking on grass. • Installation of lighting at fence line for security purposes. • Installation of boundary sign age where there are no fences to deter residents from trespassing on private properties that border PHA sites. • Purchase and installation of security cameras with security monitoring services. • Pest control/termite treatment in units. • Expansion of office and parking spaces. • Support of resident programs. • Other project-specific activities include, but are not limited to, improving curb appeal (maintenance costs, non-routine or capital expenses).
	Y_Choice Neighborhoods Grants 1 A description of any: Off
	N_Choice Neighborhoods Grants 1 A description of any: On
	Y_Modernization or Development Conventional  MixedFi: Off
	N_Modernization or Development Conventional  MixedFi: On
	Y_Demolition andor Disposition With respect to publi: Off
	N_Demolition andor Disposition With respect to publi: On
	Y_Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Famili: Off
	N_Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Famili: On
	Y_Conversion of Public Housing to TBRA: Off
	N_Conversion of Public Housing to TBRA: On
	Y_Conversion of Public Housing under the Rental Assi: Off
	N_Conversion of Public Housing under the Rental Assi: On
	Y_Homeownership Programs A description of any Sectio-0: Off
	N_Homeownership Programs A description of any Sectio-0: On
	Y_Occupancy by OverIncome Families A PHA that owns o: Off
	N_Occupancy by OverIncome Families A PHA that owns o: On
	Y_Occupancy by Police Officers The PHA may allow pol: Off
	N_Occupancy by Police Officers The PHA may allow pol: On
	Y_NonSmoking Policies The PHA may implement nonsmoki: Off
	N_NonSmoking Policies The PHA may implement nonsmoki: On
	Y_ProjectBased Vouchers Describe any plans to use HC: Off
	N_ProjectBased Vouchers Describe any plans to use HC: On
	Y_Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization Th: On
	N_Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization Th: Off
	Y_Other Capital Grant Programs ie Capital Fund Lead: Off
	N_Other Capital Grant Programs ie Capital Fund Lead: On
	B3: See Attachments for Community Development, Modernization, and Public Housing.
	B4: CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM, GQ08P00150125, APPROVED ON 8/06/2025.
	B5: The GHURA FY 2024 Audit was completed and the report was issued on August 15, 2025 by Ernest and Young. Findings were noted as follows: MANAGEMENT LETTER: Pension and OPEB Reconciliation (Reiteration of Prior Year Comment); Monitoring of Capital Assets Subledger. COMPLIANCE: Matters Giving Rise to Qualified Opinions on Community Development Block Grants Cluster (CDBG) - Entitlement/Special Purpose Grants Cluster and Housing Voucher Cluster. Prior year findings are also included in the attachment.   
	C1: 
	CheckBox1: Yes
	CheckBox2: Off
	CheckBox3: Off
	CheckBox4: Yes
	C2: 
	C3: 
	C4: 
	CheckBox5: Off
	CheckBox6: Yes
	C5: 
	CheckBox7: Off
	CheckBox8: Off
	CheckBox9: Yes


